

Genter Capital Dividend Income ETF

Ticker: GEND

Genter Capital Municipal Quality Intermediate ETF

Ticker: GENM

Genter Capital International Dividend ETF

Ticker: GENW

Genter Capital Taxable Quality Intermediate ETF

Ticker: GENT

PROSPECTUS

September 1, 2025

This prospectus contains information about the **Genter Capital ETFs** that you should know before investing. You should read this prospectus carefully before you invest or send money and keep it for future reference. For questions, or for Shareholder Services, please call 1-800-773-3863.

Shares of the Funds are listed and traded on NYSE Arca ("Exchange").

The securities offered by this prospectus have not been approved or disapproved by the Securities and Exchange Commission, nor has the Securities and Exchange Commission passed upon the adequacy of this prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

Table of Contents

SUMMARY	3
GENTER CAPITAL DIVIDEND INCOME ETF	3
GENTER CAPITAL INTERNATIONAL DIVIDEND ETF	10
GENTER CAPITAL MUNICIPAL QUALITY INTERMEDIATE ETF	17
GENTER CAPITAL TAXABLE QUALITY INTERMEDIATE ETF	
IMPORTANT ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	33
PURCHASE AND SALE OF FUND SHARES	33
TAX INFORMATION	33
PAYMENTS TO BROKER-DEALERS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERMEDIA	RIES33
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE FUNDS' INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE	
INVESTMENT STRATEGIES, AND RISKS	34
INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES	
PRINCIPAL INVESTMENT STRATEGIES FOR THE FUNDS	34
GENTER CAPITAL DIVIDEND INCOME ETF	34
GENTER CAPITAL INTERNATIONAL DIVIDEND ETF	
GENTER CAPITAL MUNICIPAL QUALITY INTERMEDIATE ETF	37
GENTER CAPITAL TAXABLE QUALITY INTERMEDIATE ETF	38
PRINCIPAL INVESTMENT RISKS	
TEMPORARY DEFENSIVE POSITIONS	51
MANAGEMENT OF THE FUNDS	51
INVESTMENT ADVISOR	51
INVESTMENT SUB-ADVISOR	52
SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION	
PURCHASE AND REDEMPTION OF SHARES	57
HOW TO BUY AND SELL SHARES	58
FREQUENT PURCHASES AND REDEMPTIONS	61
FUND SERVICE PROVIDERS	62
FEDERAL INCOME TAXATION	63
TAXES ON DISTRIBUTIONS	
TAXES ON EXCHANGE-LISTED SHARE SALES	
TAXES ON PURCHASE AND REDEMPTION OF CREATION UNITS	
OTHER IMPORTANT INFORMATION	66
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS	67
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	DACK COVED

SUMMARY

GENTER CAPITAL DIVIDEND INCOME ETF

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE

Genter Capital Dividend Income ETF (the "Fund") seeks current income and long term capital appreciation.

FEES AND EXPENSES OF THE FUND

This table describes the fees and expenses that you may pay if you buy, hold, and sell shares of the Fund ("Shares"). Investors purchasing or selling Shares in the secondary market may be subject to costs (including customary brokerage commissions) charged by their broker. These costs are not included in the expense example below.

Annual Fund Operating Expenses (ongoing expenses that you pay each year as a percentage of the value)	ue of your investment)
Management Fees	0.20%
Other Expenses	0.18%
Total Annual Fund Operating Expenses	0.38%

Example. This Example is intended to help you compare the cost of investing in the Fund with the cost of investing in other funds. The Example assumes that you invest \$10,000 in the Fund for the time periods indicated and then redeem (or you hold) all of your shares at the end of those periods. The Example also assumes that your investment has a 5% return each year and the Fund's operating expenses remain the same. Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions your costs would be:

1 Year	3 Years	5 Years	10 Years
\$39	\$122	\$213	\$480

Portfolio Turnover. The Fund may pay transaction costs, such as commissions, when it buys and sells securities (or "turns over" its portfolio). A higher portfolio turnover rate may indicate higher transaction costs and may result in higher taxes when Shares are held in a taxable account. These costs, which are not reflected in Annual Fund Operating Expenses or in the Example, affect the Fund's performance. For the fiscal year ended April 30, 2025, the portfolio turnover rate was 10.12%.

PRINCIPAL INVESTMENT STRATEGIES

Under normal market conditions, the Fund will invest at least 80% of its assets plus borrowings for investment purposes in domestic equity securities that have records of paying dividends. The Fund will invest primarily in companies with market capitalizations of \$2 billion or higher at the time of initial purchase. In addition, the Fund will invest in a diversified portfolio of 25 to 50 securities typically spread across many economic sectors. Investments in and weightings of individual sectors will vary based on the Sub-Advisor's assessment of valuation and the economic outlook using the process described below.

Examples of conditions that will affect the weighting of sectors include recent relative performance of each sector to the overall market performance, economic conditions such as inflation and economic growth and expectations of economic growth in the upcoming period of time and how that sector might be affected more or less than other sectors, and economic growth rate and geopolitical conditions, military conflicts which can typically affect availability and demand for natural resources that can have impact on one or more sectors relative to other sectors of the overall market economy. For example, the price of oil has a significant impact on the transportation sector, which can in turn have a significant impact on consumer goods and raw materials being transported. Another example which can have a significant impact on one or more sectors is tariffs. Tariffs imposed on either a country or a particular industry will increase the price and may reduce the supply as well. A tariff on consumer goods imported from China would impact retailers where those imported goods are sold.

The Sub-Advisor employs a three-step process in selecting the Fund's investments. The Sub-Advisor begins with a universe of those domestic publicly traded companies that have paid a dividend in each of the previous four quarters. First, the Sub-Advisor uses publicly available filings, financial analyst's reports and research information available both publicly and by subscription or purchase to identify companies that have 1) tax-advantaged dividend payments which qualify for tax treatment as capital gains tax rates versus ordinary income tax rates, which will allow the Fund shareholder to recognize that portion of the Fund income dividend as receipt of capital gain, a lower tax rate than ordinary income dividends, 2) market capitalizations greater than \$2 billion, 3) dividend per share increase of any amount versus prior quarter and 4) investment grade debt ratings. Second, a thorough fundamental analysis of the companies is conducted focusing on valuation and balance sheet and income statement information. Lastly, the four characteristics identified in the first step are evaluated further to assess the likelihood of capital appreciation, and to assess the expected volatility and risk for each security. The Sub-Advisor will sell a security when one or more of the following occurs:

- 1) the security's dividend is reduced by more than 10% in dividend per share over the preceding eight quarters;
- 2) the yield falls by more than 10% below targeted parameters and available alternate options in the Fund's universe of investments in less than a three-year period;
- one or more actual or projected financial metrics over the previous two-year period or analyst projections for the coming two-year period show or project a flat or negative growth of the company's income which cannot be readily identified as a temporary or non-recurring change;
- 4) the company's underlying debt rating falls below investment grade;
- 5) its price target is realized; or
- 6) the Fund requires cash to meet redemption requests.

The Sub-Advisor will also sell call option contracts, that are based on the value of underlying securities held by the Fund, to generate income via option premiums. The Sub-

Advisor sells call option contracts on securities held by the Fund with strike prices ranging from 0-15% above the then current price of the security against which the option is written. Calls will be written when the Sub-Advisor feels the underlying stock has a price at the time the call is written that is in line with other stocks in its sector and, in the Sub-Advisor's view, is unlikely to appreciate more than the strike price of the written call prior to the call's expiration, but the Sub-Advisor is not prepared to remove the position from the Fund portfolio. By doing so, the Fund gives up the potential to fully participate in the underlying security gains, if any, beyond the strike price of the sold call options in exchange for income received in the form of call option premium. If the price of the underlying security is less than the call option's strike price at the expiration of the contract, the option contract will expire worthless and the Fund's return on the sold call position will be the premium originally received for selling the option contract. If the price of the underlying security is greater than the strike price at the expiration of the option contract, the Fund will typically forgo all of the returns that exceed the strike price of the option contract, and there will be a cost to "close out" the now in-the-money call options. The short call options are "closed out" (repurchased) prior to their expiration so that the Fund will not get assigned the, now, in-the-money call options. At times the call options may be "rolled" instead of simply closed. The term "rolled" means new call options are simultaneously sold to open a new short call position, while the previously sold calls are repurchased to close out the original short call position.

PRINCIPAL RISKS OF INVESTING IN THE FUND

Risk is inherent in all investing. The loss of your money is a principal risk of investing in the Fund. The Fund is subject to certain risks, including the principal risks noted below, any of which may adversely affect the Fund's net asset value per share ("NAV"), trading price, yield, total return and ability to meet its investment objective.

Equity Securities Risk. Investments in equity securities may fluctuate in value response to many factors, including general market and economic conditions, interest rates, and specific industry changes. Such price fluctuations subject the Fund to potential losses. During temporary or extended bear markets, the value of equity securities will decline, which could also result in losses for the Fund.

Small- and Mid-Cap Securities Risk. The earnings and prospects of small and medium sized companies are more volatile than larger companies and may experience higher failure rates than larger companies. Small and medium sized companies normally have a lower trading volume than larger companies, which may tend to make their market price fall more disproportionately than larger companies in response to selling pressures and may have limited markets, product lines, or financial resources and lack management experience.

Risks from Selling or Writing Call Options. Writing option contracts can result in losses that exceed the Fund's initial investment and may lead to additional turnover and higher tax liability. The risk involved in writing a call option is that there could be an increase in the market value of the security. If this occurred, the option could be exercised and the underlying security would then be sold by the Fund at a lower price than its current market value or in the case of cash settled options, the Fund would be required to purchase the option at a price that is higher than the original sales price for such option. Similarly, while

writing call options can reduce the risk of owning stocks, such a strategy limits the opportunity of the Fund to profit from an increase in the market value of stocks in exchange for up-front cash at the time of selling the call option.

Dividend Payment Risk. While the Fund may hold securities of companies that have historically paid a dividend, those companies may reduce or discontinue their dividends, thus reducing the yield of the Fund. Past dividend payments are not a guarantee of future dividend payments. Also, the market return of high dividend yield securities, in certain market conditions, may be worse than the market return of other investment strategies or the overall stock market.

Market Risk. Market risk refers to the possibility that the value of securities held by the Fund may decline due to daily fluctuations in the market. Market prices for securities change daily as a result of many factors, including developments affecting the condition of both individual companies and the market in general. The price of a security may even be affected by factors unrelated to the value or condition of its issuer, including changes in interest rates, economic and political conditions, and general market conditions. The Fund's performance per share will change daily in response to such factors.

Authorized Participant Risk. Only an authorized participant ("Authorized Participant" or "AP") may engage in creation or redemption transactions directly with the Fund. The Fund has a limited number of institutions that may act as Authorized Participants on an agency basis (i.e., on behalf of other market participants). Authorized Participant concentration risk may be heightened for exchange-traded funds (ETFs), such as the Fund, that invest in securities issued by non-U.S. issuers or other securities or instruments that have lower trading volumes.

ETF Structure Risks. The Fund is structured as an ETF and as a result is subject to the special risks, including:

- o <u>Not Individually Redeemable</u>. Shares are not individually redeemable and may be redeemed by the Fund at NAV only in large blocks known as "Creation Units", which are only available to Authorized Participants. Retail investors may only purchase or sell shares on the Exchange. You may incur brokerage costs purchasing enough Shares to constitute a Creation Unit.
- o <u>Trading Issues</u>. An active trading market for the Fund's shares may not be developed or maintained. Trading in Shares on the Exchange may be halted due to market conditions or for reasons that, in the view of the Exchange, make trading in Shares inadvisable, such as extraordinary market volatility. There can be no assurance that Shares will continue to meet the listing requirements of the Exchange. If the Fund's shares are traded outside a collateralized settlement system, the number of financial institutions that can act as authorized participants that can post collateral on an agency basis is limited, which may limit the market for the Fund's shares.
- O Cash Purchases. To the extent Creation Units are purchased by APs in cash instead of in-kind, the Fund will incur certain costs such as brokerage expenses and taxable gains and losses. These costs could be imposed on the Fund and impact the Fund's NAV if not fully offset by transaction fees paid by the APs.

- o <u>Market Price Variance Risk.</u> The market prices of Shares will fluctuate in response to changes in NAV and supply and demand for Shares and will include a "bid-ask spread" charged by the exchange specialists, market makers or other participants that trade the particular security. There may be times when the market price and the NAV vary significantly. This means that Shares may trade at a discount to NAV.
 - In times of market stress, market makers may step away from their role market making in shares of ETFs and in executing trades, which can lead to differences between the market value of Fund shares and the Fund's net asset value.
 - To the extent Authorized Participants exit the business or are unable to process creations or redemptions and no other Authorized Participant can step in to do so, there may be a significantly reduced trading market in the Fund's shares, which can lead to differences between the market value of Fund shares and the Fund's net asset value.
 - The market price for the Fund's shares may deviate from the Fund's net asset value, particularly during times of market stress, with the result that investors may pay significantly more or receive significantly less for Fund shares than the Fund's net asset value, which is reflected in the bid and ask price for Fund shares or in the closing price.
 - When all or a portion of an ETFs underlying securities trade in a market that is closed when the market for the Fund's shares is open, there may be changes from the last quote of the closed market and the quote from the Fund's domestic trading day, which could lead to differences between the market value of the Fund's shares and the Fund's net asset value.
 - In stressed market conditions, the market for the Fund's shares may become less liquid in response to the deteriorating liquidity of the Fund's portfolio. This adverse effect on the liquidity of the Fund's shares may, in turn, lead to differences between the market value of the Fund's shares and the Fund's net asset value.

Management Risk. The Fund is subject to management risk because it is an actively managed portfolio. In managing the Fund's portfolio securities, the Sub-Advisor will apply investment techniques and risk analyses in making investment decisions for the Fund, but there can be no guarantee that these will produce the desired results. The portfolio managers' judgments about the attractiveness, income potential, and potential appreciation of particular stocks or other securities in which the Fund invests may prove to be incorrect, and there is no guarantee that the portfolio managers' judgment will produce the desired results. The portfolio managers may rely on poorly chosen, ineffective investment techniques or risk analysis, and they may apply poor judgement to otherwise effective investment and analysis methods. Investors may lose money as a result.

Limited History of Operations Risk. The Fund has a limited history of operations. Accordingly, investors in the Fund bear the risk that the Fund may not be successful in implementing its investment strategy, may not employ a successful investment strategy, or may fail to attract sufficient assets under management to realize economies of scale, any

of which could result in the Fund being liquidated at any time without shareholder approval and at a time that may not be favorable for all shareholders. Such a liquidation could have negative tax consequences for shareholders and will cause shareholders to incur expenses of liquidation.

Investment Risk. Various sectors of the global financial markets have been experiencing an extended period of adverse conditions. Market uncertainty has increased dramatically, particularly in the United States and Europe, and adverse market conditions have expanded to other markets. These conditions have resulted in disruption of markets, periods of reduced liquidity, greater volatility, general volatility of spreads, an acute contraction in the availability of credit and a lack of price transparency. The long-term impact of these events is uncertain but could continue to have a material effect on general economic conditions, consumer and business confidence and market liquidity.

Economic problems in a single country are increasingly affecting other markets and economies, and a continuation of this trend could adversely affect global economic conditions and world markets. Uncertainty and volatility in the financial markets and political systems of the U.S. or any other country, including volatility as a result of the ongoing conflicts between Russia and Ukraine and Israel and Hamas and the rapidly evolving measures in response, may have adverse spill-over effects into the global financial markets generally.

Early Close/Trading Halt Risk. The Fund's investments in equity securities are subject to the risk that an exchange or market may close or issue trading halts on specific securities, or the ability to buy or sell certain securities or financial instruments may be restricted, which may prevent the Fund from buying or selling certain securities or financial instruments. In these circumstances, the Fund may be unable to rebalance its portfolio, may be unable to accurately price its investments and may incur substantial trading losses.

Cybersecurity Risk. As part of its business, the Sub-Advisor processes, stores, and transmits large amounts of electronic information, including information relating to the transactions of the Fund. The Sub-Advisor and the Fund are therefore susceptible to cybersecurity risk. Cybersecurity failures or breaches of the Fund or its service providers have the ability to cause disruptions and impact business operations, potentially resulting in financial losses, the inability of Fund shareholders to transact business, violations of applicable privacy and other laws, regulatory fines, penalties, and/or reputational damage. The Fund and its shareholders could be negatively impacted as a result.

FUND PERFORMANCE

Because the Fund has not been in operation for an entire calendar year, no Fund performance information is shown. You may request a copy of the Fund's annual and semi-annual reports and financial statements, at no charge by calling the Fund at 1-800-773-3863. Updated performance information on the Fund's results can be obtained by visiting www.genterfunds.com/GEND.

Investment Advisor. OBP Capital, LLC, is the investment advisor to the Fund ("OBP" or the "Advisor").

Investment Sub-Advisor. Genter Capital Management is the investment sub-advisor to the Fund ("Genter" or "Sub-Advisor").

Portfolio Managers. David Pescherine, Senior Vice President of the Sub-Advisor, and David P. Klatt, Vice President of the Sub-Advisor are the Fund's portfolio managers and are jointly and primarily responsible for the day-to-day management of the Fund's portfolio. Mr. Pescherine and Mr. Klatt have managed the Fund since its inception in January 2025.

For important information about Purchase and Sale of Fund Shares, Tax Information, and Payments to Broker-Dealers and Other Financial Intermediaries, please turn to page 33 of the Prospectus.

SUMMARY

GENTER CAPITAL INTERNATIONAL DIVIDEND ETF

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE

Genter Capital International Dividend ETF's investment objective is to seek current income and long-term capital appreciation.

FEES AND EXPENSES OF THE FUND

This table describes the fees and expenses that you may pay if you buy, hold, and sell shares of the Fund ("Shares"). Investors purchasing or selling Shares in the secondary market may be subject to costs (including customary brokerage commissions) charged by their broker. These costs are not included in the expense example below.

Annual Fund Operating Expenses	
(ongoing expenses that you pay each year as a percentage of the valu	ne of your investment)
Management Fees	0.20%
Other Expenses	0.18%
Total Annual Fund Operating Expenses	0.38%

Example. This Example is intended to help you compare the cost of investing in the Fund with the cost of investing in other funds. The Example assumes that you invest \$10,000 in the Fund for the time periods indicated and then redeem (or you hold) all of your shares at the end of those periods. The Example also assumes that your investment has a 5% return each year and the Fund's operating expenses remain the same. Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions your costs would be:

1 Year	3 Years	5 Years	10 Years
\$39	\$122	\$213	\$480

Portfolio turnover. The Fund may pay transaction costs, such as commissions, when it buys and sells securities (or "turns over" its portfolio). A higher portfolio turnover rate may indicate higher transaction costs and may result in higher taxes when Shares are held in a taxable account. These costs, which are not reflected in Annual Fund Operating Expenses or in the Example, affect the Fund's performance. For the fiscal year ended April 30, 2025, the portfolio turnover rate was 8.81%.

PRINCIPAL INVESTMENT STRATEGIES

Under normal market conditions, the Fund will invest at least 80% of its assets plus borrowings for investment purposes in foreign equity securities that have records of paying dividends. The Fund will invest primarily in companies with market capitalizations of \$2 billion or higher at the time of initial purchase. In addition, the Fund will invest in a diversified portfolio of 25 to 50 securities typically spread across many economic sectors. Investments in and weightings of individual sectors will vary based on the Sub-Advisor's assessment of valuation and the economic outlook using the process described below. Examples of conditions that will affect the weighting of sectors include recent relative

performance of each sector to the overall market performance, economic conditions such as inflation and economic growth and expectations of economic growth in the upcoming period of time and how that sector might be affected more or less than other sectors, and economic growth rate and geopolitical conditions, military conflicts which can and typically affect availability and demand for natural resources that can have impact on one or more sectors relative to other sectors of the overall market economy. For example, the price of oil has a significant impact on the transportation sector, which can in turn have a significant impact on consumer goods and raw materials being transported. Another example which can have a significant impact on one or more sectors is tariffs. Tariffs imposed on either a country or a particular industry will increase the price and may reduce the supply as well. A tariff on consumer goods imported from China would impact retailers where those imported goods are sold.

The Fund defines foreign equity securities as equity securities of companies organized or having their principal place of business (location where they are subject to revenue tax) outside the U.S. The Fund's investments in foreign securities will primarily be in American Depository Receipts ("ADRs"), which are receipts that represent interests in foreign securities held on deposit by U.S. banks. The Fund may also invest up to 20% of its assets in domestic equity securities that have records of paying dividends and derive more than 30% of revenues from non-U.S. operations.

The Sub-Advisor employs a three-step process in selecting the Fund's investments. The Sub-Advisor begins with a universe of those foreign publicly traded companies and domestic equity securities that derive more than 30% of revenues from non-U.S. operations that have paid a dividend in each of the previous four quarters. First, the Sub-Advisor uses publicly available filings, financial analyst's reports and research information available both publicly and by subscription or purchase to identify companies that have 1) market capitalizations greater than \$2 billion, 2) dividend growth, which the Sub-Advisor defines as no quarters among the previous four with any dividend reduction and at least one of the most recent two quarters having a dividend increase, and 3) investment grade debt ratings. Second, a thorough fundamental analysis of the companies is conducted focusing on valuation and balance sheet and income statement information. Lastly, the three characteristics identified in the first step are evaluated further to view the dividend yield, assessment of likelihood of capital appreciation, and to assess the expected volatility and risk for each security. The Sub-Advisor will sell a security when one or more of the following occurs:

- 1) the security's dividend is reduced by more than 10% in dividend per share over the preceding eight quarters;
- 2) the yield falls by more than 10% below targeted parameters and available alternate options in the Fund's universe of investments in less than a three-year period;
- one or more actual or projected financial metrics over the previous two-year period or analyst projections for the coming two-year period show or project a flat or negative growth of the company's income which cannot be readily identified as a temporary or non-recurring change;
- 4) the company's underlying debt rating falls below investment grade;

- 5) its price target is realized; or
- 6) the Fund requires cash to meet redemption requests.

PRINCIPAL RISKS OF INVESTING IN THE FUND

Risk is inherent in all investing. The loss of your money is a principal risk of investing in the Fund. The Fund is subject to certain risks, including the principal risks noted below, any of which may adversely affect the Fund's net asset value per share ("NAV"), trading price, yield, total return and ability to meet its investment objective.

Equity Securities Risk. Investments in equity securities may fluctuate in value response to many factors, including general market and economic conditions, interest rates, and specific industry changes. Such price fluctuations subject the Fund to potential losses. During temporary or extended bear markets, the value of equity securities will decline, which could also result in losses for the Fund.

Small- and Mid-Cap Securities Risk. The earnings and prospects of small and medium sized companies are more volatile than larger companies and may experience higher failure rates than larger companies. Small and medium sized companies normally have a lower trading volume than larger companies, which may tend to make their market price fall more disproportionately than larger companies in response to selling pressures and may have limited markets, product lines, or financial resources and lack management experience.

Foreign Securities Risk. Foreign securities have investment risks different from those associated with domestic securities. The value of foreign investments (including investments in ADRs) may be affected by the value of the local currency relative to the U.S. dollar, changes in exchange control regulations, application of foreign tax laws, changes in governmental economic or monetary policy, or changed circumstances in dealings between nations. There may be less government supervision of foreign markets, resulting in non-uniform accounting practices and less publicly available information about issuers of foreign securities. Foreign brokerage commissions, custody fees, and other costs of investing in foreign securities are often higher than in the United States. Investments in foreign issues could be affected by other factors not present in the United States, including expropriation, armed conflict, confiscatory taxation, and potential difficulties in enforcing contractual obligations.

Dividend Payment Risk. While the Fund may hold securities of companies that have historically paid a dividend, those companies may reduce or discontinue their dividends, thus reducing the yield of the Fund. Past dividend payments are not a guarantee of future dividend payments. Also, the market return of high dividend yield securities, in certain market conditions, may be worse than the market return of other investment strategies or the overall stock market.

Market Risk. Market risk refers to the possibility that the value of securities held by the Fund may decline due to daily fluctuations in the market. Market prices for securities change daily as a result of many factors, including developments affecting the condition of both individual companies and the market in general. The price of a security may even be affected by factors unrelated to the value or condition of its issuer, including changes in

interest rates, economic and political conditions, and general market conditions. The Fund's performance per share will change daily in response to such factors.

Authorized Participant Risk. Only an authorized participant ("Authorized Participant" or "AP") may engage in creation or redemption transactions directly with the Fund. The Fund has a limited number of institutions that may act as Authorized Participants on an agency basis (i.e., on behalf of other market participants). Authorized Participant concentration risk may be heightened for exchange-traded funds (ETFs), such as the Fund, that invest in securities issued by non-U.S. issuers or other securities or instruments that have lower trading volumes.

ETF Structure Risks. The Fund is structured as an ETF and as a result is subject to the special risks, including:

- o <u>Not Individually Redeemable</u>. Shares are not individually redeemable and may be redeemed by the Fund at NAV only in large blocks known as "Creation Units", which are only available to Authorized Participants. Retail investors may only purchase or sell shares on the Exchange. You may incur brokerage costs purchasing enough Shares to constitute a Creation Unit.
- o <u>Trading Issues</u>. An active trading market for the Fund's shares may not be developed or maintained. Trading in Shares on the Exchange may be halted due to market conditions or for reasons that, in the view of the Exchange, make trading in Shares inadvisable, such as extraordinary market volatility. There can be no assurance that Shares will continue to meet the listing requirements of the Exchange. If the Fund's shares are traded outside a collateralized settlement system, the number of financial institutions that can act as authorized participants that can post collateral on an agency basis is limited, which may limit the market for the Fund's shares.
- o <u>Cash Purchases</u>. To the extent Creation Units are purchased by APs in cash instead of in-kind, the Fund will incur certain costs such as brokerage expenses and taxable gains and losses. These costs could be imposed on the Fund and impact the Fund's NAV if not fully offset by transaction fees paid by the APs.
- o Market Price Variance Risk. The market prices of Shares will fluctuate in response to changes in NAV and supply and demand for Shares and will include a "bid-ask spread" charged by the exchange specialists, market makers or other participants that trade the particular security. There may be times when the market price and the NAV vary significantly. This means that Shares may trade at a discount to NAV.
 - In times of market stress, market makers may step away from their role market making in shares of ETFs and in executing trades, which can lead to differences between the market value of Fund shares and the Fund's net asset value.
 - To the extent Authorized Participants exit the business or are unable to process creations or redemptions and no other Authorized Participant can step in to do so, there may be a significantly reduced trading market in the Fund's shares, which can lead to differences between the market value of Fund shares and the Fund's net asset value.

- The market price for the Fund's shares may deviate from the Fund's net asset value, particularly during times of market stress, with the result that investors may pay significantly more or receive significantly less for Fund shares than the Fund's net asset value, which is reflected in the bid and ask price for Fund shares or in the closing price.
- When all or a portion of an ETFs underlying securities trade in a market that is closed when the market for the Fund's shares is open, there may be changes from the last quote of the closed market and the quote from the Fund's domestic trading day, which could lead to differences between the market value of the Fund's shares and the Fund's net asset value.
- In stressed market conditions, the market for the Fund's shares may become less liquid in response to the deteriorating liquidity of the Fund's portfolio. This adverse effect on the liquidity of the Fund's shares may, in turn, lead to differences between the market value of the Fund's shares and the Fund's net asset value.

Management Risk. The Fund is subject to management risk because it is an actively managed portfolio. In managing the Fund's portfolio securities, the Sub-Advisor will apply investment techniques and risk analyses in making investment decisions for the Fund, but there can be no guarantee that these will produce the desired results. The portfolio managers' judgments about the attractiveness, income potential, and potential appreciation of particular stocks or other securities in which the Fund invests may prove to be incorrect, and there is no guarantee that the portfolio managers' judgment will produce the desired results. The portfolio managers may rely on poorly chosen, ineffective investment techniques or risk analysis, and they may apply poor judgement to otherwise effective investment and analysis methods. Investors may lose money as a result.

Limited History of Operations Risk. The Fund has a limited history of operations. Accordingly, investors in the Fund bear the risk that the Fund may not be successful in implementing its investment strategy, may not employ a successful investment strategy, or may fail to attract sufficient assets under management to realize economies of scale, any of which could result in the Fund being liquidated at any time without shareholder approval and at a time that may not be favorable for all shareholders. Such a liquidation could have negative tax consequences for shareholders and will cause shareholders to incur expenses of liquidation.

Investment Risk. Various sectors of the global financial markets have been experiencing an extended period of adverse conditions. Market uncertainty has increased dramatically, particularly in the United States and Europe, and adverse market conditions have expanded to other markets. These conditions have resulted in disruption of markets, periods of reduced liquidity, greater volatility, general volatility of spreads, an acute contraction in the availability of credit and a lack of price transparency. The long-term impact of these events is uncertain but could continue to have a material effect on general economic conditions, consumer and business confidence and market liquidity.

Economic problems in a single country are increasingly affecting other markets and economies, and a continuation of this trend could adversely affect global economic conditions and world markets. Uncertainty and volatility in the financial markets and political systems of the U.S. or any other country, including volatility as a result of the ongoing conflicts between Russia and Ukraine and Israel and Hamas and the rapidly evolving measures in response, may have adverse spill-over effects into the global financial markets generally.

Early Close/Trading Halt Risk. The Fund's investments in equity securities are subject to the risk that an exchange or market may close or issue trading halts on specific securities, or the ability to buy or sell certain securities or financial instruments may be restricted, which may prevent the Fund from buying or selling certain securities or financial instruments. In these circumstances, the Fund may be unable to rebalance its portfolio, may be unable to accurately price its investments and may incur substantial trading losses. The risk is heightened for the foreign securities that underly the ADRs in which the Fund invests because foreign markets are generally subject to more disruptions than domestic exchanges.

Cybersecurity Risk. As part of its business, the Sub-Advisor processes, stores, and transmits large amounts of electronic information, including information relating to the transactions of the Fund. The Sub-Advisor and the Fund are therefore susceptible to cybersecurity risk. Cybersecurity failures or breaches of the Fund or its service providers have the ability to cause disruptions and impact business operations, potentially resulting in financial losses, the inability of Fund shareholders to transact business, violations of applicable privacy and other laws, regulatory fines, penalties, and/or reputational damage. The Fund and its shareholders could be negatively impacted as a result.

FUND PERFORMANCE

Because the Fund has not been in operation for an entire calendar year, no Fund performance information is shown. You may request a copy of the Fund's annual and semi-annual reports and financial statements, at no charge by calling the Fund at 1-800-773-3863. Updated performance information on the Fund's results can be obtained by visiting www.genterfunds.com/GENW.

Investment Advisor. OBP Capital, LLC, is the investment advisor to the Fund ("OBP" or the "Advisor").

Investment Sub-Advisor. Genter Capital Management is the investment sub-advisor to the Fund ("Genter" or "Sub-Advisor").

Portfolio Managers. David Pescherine, Senior Vice President of the Sub-Advisor, David P. Klatt, Vice President of the Sub-Advisor, and Glen Nam, First Vice President of the Sub-Advisor are the Fund's portfolio managers and are jointly and primarily responsible for the day-to-day management of the Fund's portfolio. Mr. Pescherine, Mr. Klatt, and Mr. Nam have managed the Fund since its inception in January 2025.

For important information about Purchase and Sale of Fund Shares, Tax Information, and Payments to Broker-Dealers and Other Financial Intermediaries, please turn to page 33 of the Prospectus.

SUMMARY

GENTER CAPITAL MUNICIPAL QUALITY INTERMEDIATE ETF

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE

Genter Capital Municipal Quality Intermediate ETF (the "Fund") seeks current income free from federal income tax with a secondary objective of capital appreciation.

FEES AND EXPENSES OF THE FUND

This table describes the fees and expenses that you may pay if you buy, hold, and sell shares of the Fund ("Shares"). Investors purchasing or selling Shares in the secondary market may be subject to costs (including customary brokerage commissions) charged by their broker. These costs are not included in the expense example below.

Annual Fund Operating Expenses (ongoing expenses that you pay each year as a percentage of the value)	ue of your investment)
Management Fees	0.20%
Other Expenses	0.18%
Acquired Fund Fees and Expenses ¹	0.01%
Total Annual Fund Operating Expenses	0.39%

^{1.} "Acquired Fund Fees and Expenses" are the indirect costs of investing in other investment companies. The operating expenses in this fee table will not correlate to the expense ratio in the Fund's financial statements, once available, because the financial statements include only the direct operating expenses incurred by the Fund.

Example. This Example is intended to help you compare the cost of investing in the Fund with the cost of investing in other funds. The Example assumes that you invest \$10,000 in the Fund for the time periods indicated and then redeem (or you hold) all of your shares at the end of those periods. The Example also assumes that your investment has a 5% return each year and the Fund's operating expenses remain the same. Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions your costs would be:

1 Year	3 Years	5 Years	10 Years
\$40	\$125	\$219	\$493

Portfolio turnover. The Fund may pay transaction costs, such as commissions, when it buys and sells securities (or "turns over" its portfolio). A higher portfolio turnover rate may indicate higher transaction costs and may result in higher taxes when Shares are held in a taxable account. These costs, which are not reflected in Annual Fund Operating Expenses or in the Example, affect the Fund's performance. For the fiscal year ended April 30, 2025, the portfolio turnover rate was 51.62%.

PRINCIPAL INVESTMENT STRATEGIES

The Fund is actively managed and will not seek to replicate the performance of an index. Under normal market conditions, the Fund invests at least 80% of its net assets in a diversified portfolio of municipal obligations, the interest on which is exempt from regular

federal income tax. While these securities will be exempt from federal income taxes, a significant portion of these securities could be subject to the alternative minimum tax. The Fund normally invests in municipal obligations rated A or higher by S&P Global Ratings ("S&P"), Fitch Ratings ("Fitch") or Moody's Investors Service, Inc. ("Moody's")) or, if unrated, determined by the Sub-Advisor to be of comparable quality at the time of purchase. The Fund may invest up to 30% of its net assets in municipal obligations rated BBB by S&P, Fitch or Moody's or, if unrated, determined by the Sub-Advisor to be of comparable quality. For purposes of rating restrictions, if securities are rated differently by two or more rating agencies, the highest rating is used. The Fund may continue to hold securities that are downgraded (including bonds downgraded to below investment grade credit quality ("junk bonds")) if the Sub-Advisor believes it would be advantageous to the Fund to do so.

With respect to its investments in municipal obligations, the Fund invests primarily in general obligation or revenue bonds. General obligation bonds are backed by the general revenue of the issuing municipality, while revenue bonds are supported by a specific revenue source, such as income from a toll road or sewer system. The Fund currently targets an average portfolio duration of approximately 2 to 4.5 years and an average weighted portfolio maturity of approximately 3 to 6 years but may invest in securities of any maturity or duration and may in the future alter its maturity or duration target range. The Fund may use various techniques to shorten or lengthen its dollar-weighted average portfolio duration, including the acquisition of municipal obligations at a premium or discount. A premium municipal obligation is priced above the stated face value of the municipal obligation (also known as par). During periods of rising interest rates, municipal obligations may be offered and traded at a "discount," which is when the municipal obligation is priced below par. The portfolio managers generally will seek to enhance aftertax total return by actively engaging in relative value trading within the portfolio. The Sub-Advisor defines relative value trading as taking advantage of price opportunities in the markets for municipal obligations by looking for market inefficiencies using the Sub-Advisor's assessment of creditworthiness of the issuer, analysis of an issuer's revenue history and projections of revenues to be used as sources of repayment for the debt issue, the issuer's credit strength as measured by rating agencies, economic growth prospects in the regional economy that may affect the issuer, and the pricing of new issue and secondary market municipal issues of comparable quality. The same factors are used to assist the Sub-Advisor in making decisions to sell investments. With respect to 20% of its net assets, the Fund may invest in municipal obligations that are not exempt from regular federal income tax, direct obligations of the U.S. Treasury and/or obligations of U.S. Government agencies, instrumentalities and government-sponsored enterprises. The Fund may hold cash and may invest in cash equivalents and money market instruments with up to 20% of the Fund's net assets.

The Sub-Advisor's process for selecting municipal obligations for purchase and sale generally includes consideration of the creditworthiness of the issuer obligated to repay the obligation. In evaluating creditworthiness, the Sub-Advisor considers ratings assigned by rating agencies and generally performs additional credit and investment analysis. The portfolio managers may sell a security when its credit quality declines, when the remaining

maturity of a fixed-income security reaches a certain point or to pursue more attractive investment options.

PRINCIPAL RISKS OF INVESTING IN THE FUND

Risk is inherent in all investing. The loss of your money is a principal risk of investing in the Fund. The Fund is subject to certain risks, including the principal risks noted below, any of which may adversely affect the Fund's net asset value per share ("NAV"), trading price, yield, total return and ability to meet its investment objective.

Municipal Securities Risk. Municipal securities are subject to the risk that litigation, legislation or other political events, local business or economic conditions, credit rating downgrades, or the bankruptcy of the issuer could have a significant effect on an issuer's ability to make payments of principal and/or interest or otherwise affect the value of such securities. Certain municipalities may have difficulty meeting their obligations due to, among other reasons, changes in underlying demographics. Municipal securities can be significantly affected by political changes as well as uncertainties in the municipal market related to government regulation, taxation, legislative changes or the rights of municipal security holders. Because many municipal securities are issued to finance similar projects, especially those relating to education, health care, transportation, utilities and water and sewer, conditions in those sectors can affect the overall municipal market. Municipal securities include general obligation bonds, which are backed by the "full faith and credit" of the issuer, which has the power to tax residents to pay bondholders. Timely payments depend on the issuer's credit quality, ability to raise tax revenues and ability to maintain an adequate tax base. General obligation bonds generally are not backed by revenues from a specific project or source. Municipal securities also include revenue bonds, which are generally backed by revenue from a specific project or tax. Private activity bonds are an example of municipal securities backed by a specific project or tax. While income from most municipal securities is exempt from federal income taxes, the income from certain types of private activity bonds is included in the alternative minimum tax calculation. Only persons subject to the alternative minimum tax pay this tax. Private activity bonds may be issued for purposes such as housing or airports or to benefit a private company. Industrial development bonds are a special type of private activity bond permitted under Internal Revenue Service guidelines and are typically backed by a corporate obligor to finance projects benefiting the public. Revenue bonds generally are not backed by the full faith and credit and general taxing power of the issuer. The bond markets may experience reduced liquidity due to events such as limited trading activity, reductions in bond inventory, market volatility, and rapid or unexpected changes in interest rates. Less liquid markets could lead to greater price volatility and limit the Fund's ability to sell a holding at a suitable price. The market for municipal bonds may be less liquid than for taxable bonds. There may be less information available on the financial condition of issuers of municipal securities than for public corporations. Municipal instruments may be susceptible to periods of economic stress, which could affect the market values and marketability of municipal obligations of issuers in a state, U.S. territory, or possession. For example, the COVID-19 pandemic has significantly stressed the financial resources of many municipal issuers, which may impair a municipal issuer's ability to meet its financial

obligations when due and could adversely impact the value of its bonds, which could negatively impact the performance of the Fund.

Tax Risk. There is no guarantee that the Fund's income will be exempt from U.S. federal or state or local income taxes. Events occurring after the date of issuance of a municipal bond or after the Fund's acquisition of a municipal bond may result in a determination that interest on that bond is includible in gross income for U.S. federal income tax purposes retroactively to its date of issuance. Such a determination may cause a portion of prior distributions by the Fund to its shareholders to be taxable to those shareholders in the year of receipt. Federal, state or local changes in income or alternative minimum tax rates or in the tax treatment of municipal bonds may make municipal bonds less attractive as investments and cause them to lose value.

Alternative Minimum Tax Risk. Although the fund seeks to distribute tax-exempt income, a portion of the fund's otherwise tax-exempt dividends may be taxable to those shareholders subject to the federal alternative minimum tax.

Call/Prepayment Risk. During periods of falling interest rates, an issuer of a callable bond may exercise its right to pay principal on an obligation earlier than expected. This may result in the Fund reinvesting proceeds at lower interest rates, resulting in a decline in the Fund's income.

Interest Rate Risk. As interest rates rise, the value of fixed income securities held by the Fund are likely to decrease. Securities with longer durations tend to be more sensitive to interest rate changes, making them more volatile than securities with shorter durations. Interest rates in the United States are near historic lows, which may increase the Fund's exposure to risks associated with rising rates. A wide variety of market factors can cause interest rates to rise, including central bank monetary policy (including the Federal Reserve ending its "quantitative easing" policy of purchasing large quantities of securities issued or guaranteed by the U.S. government), rising inflation, and changes in general economic conditions. Interest rate changes can be sudden and unpredictable. Rising interest rates may lead to decreased liquidity in the bond markets, making it more difficult for the Fund to value or sell some or all of its bond investments at any given time.

Changes in interest rates may also affect the Fund's share price; for example, a sharp rise in interest rates could cause the Fund's share price to fall. Securities with longer durations tend to be more sensitive to interest rate changes, making them more volatile than securities with shorter durations. Duration is an estimate of a security's sensitivity to changes in prevailing interest rates that is based on certain factors that may prove to be incorrect. It is therefore not an exact measurement and may not be able to reliably predict a particular security's price sensitivity to changes in interest rates.

Fixed Income Risk. When the Fund invests in fixed income securities, the value of your investment in the Fund will fluctuate with changes in interest rates. Typically, a rise in interest rates causes a decline in the value of fixed income securities owned by the Fund. In general, the market price of fixed income securities with longer maturities will increase or decrease more in response to changes in interest rates than shorter-term securities. Other risk factors include credit risk (the debtor may default), extension risk (an issuer may exercise its right to repay principal on a fixed rate obligation held by the Fund later than

expected), and prepayment risk (the debtor may pay its obligation early, reducing the amount of interest payments). These risks could affect the value of a particular investment by the Fund, possibly causing the Fund's share price and total return to be reduced and fluctuate more than other types of investments.

Credit/Default Risk. Credit risk is the risk that issuers or guarantors of debt instruments is unable or unwilling to make timely interest and/or principal payments or otherwise honor its obligations. Changes in the financial condition of an issuer or counterparty, changes in specific economic, social or political conditions that affect a particular type of security or other instrument or an issuer, and changes in economic, social, or political conditions generally can increase the risk of default by an issuer or counterparty, which can affect a security's or other instrument's credit quality or value and an issuer's or counterparty's ability to pay interest and principal when due. Debt instruments are subject to varying degrees of credit risk, which may be reflected in credit ratings. Securities issued by the U.S. government have limited credit risk. Credit rating downgrades and defaults (failure to make interest or principal payment) may potentially reduce the Fund's income and Share price.

U.S. Government Securities Risk. U.S. government securities risk refers to the risk that debt securities issued or guaranteed by certain U.S. Government agencies, instrumentalities, and sponsored enterprises are not supported by the full faith and credit of the U.S. Government, and so investments in their securities or obligations issued by them involve credit risk greater than investments in other types of U.S. Government securities.

Authorized Participant Risk. Only an authorized participant ("Authorized Participant" or "AP") may engage in creation or redemption transactions directly with the Fund. The Fund has a limited number of institutions that may act as Authorized Participants on an agency basis (i.e., on behalf of other market participants). Authorized Participant concentration risk may be heightened for exchange-traded funds (ETFs), such as the Fund, that invest in securities issued by non-U.S. issuers or other securities or instruments that have lower trading volumes.

ETF Structure Risks. The Fund is structured as an ETF and as a result is subject to the special risks, including:

- o <u>Not Individually Redeemable</u>. Shares are not individually redeemable and may be redeemed by the Fund at NAV only in large blocks known as "Creation Units", which are only available to Authorized Participants. Retail investors may only purchase or sell shares on the Exchange. You may incur brokerage costs purchasing enough Shares to constitute a Creation Unit.
- o <u>Trading Issues</u>. An active trading market for the Fund's shares may not be developed or maintained. Trading in Shares on the Exchange may be halted due to market conditions or for reasons that, in the view of the Exchange, make trading in Shares inadvisable, such as extraordinary market volatility. There can be no assurance that Shares will continue to meet the listing requirements of the Exchange. If the Fund's shares are traded outside a collateralized settlement system, the number of financial institutions that can act as authorized participants that can post collateral on an agency basis is limited, which may limit the market for the Fund's shares.

- O Cash Purchases. To the extent Creation Units are purchased by APs in cash instead of in-kind, the Fund will incur certain costs such as brokerage expenses and taxable gains and losses. These costs could be imposed on the Fund and impact the Fund's NAV if not fully offset by transaction fees paid by the APs.
- o <u>Market Price Variance Risk.</u> The market prices of Shares will fluctuate in response to changes in NAV and supply and demand for Shares and will include a "bid-ask spread" charged by the exchange specialists, market makers or other participants that trade the particular security. There may be times when the market price and the NAV vary significantly. This means that Shares may trade at a discount to NAV.
 - In times of market stress, market makers may step away from their role market making in shares of ETFs and in executing trades, which can lead to differences between the market value of Fund shares and the Fund's net asset value.
 - To the extent Authorized Participants exit the business or are unable to process creations or redemptions and no other Authorized Participant can step in to do so, there may be a significantly reduced trading market in the Fund's shares, which can lead to differences between the market value of Fund shares and the Fund's net asset value.
 - The market price for the Fund's shares may deviate from the Fund's net asset value, particularly during times of market stress, with the result that investors may pay significantly more or receive significantly less for Fund shares than the Fund's net asset value, which is reflected in the bid and ask price for Fund shares or in the closing price.
 - When all or a portion of an ETFs underlying securities trade in a market that is closed when the market for the Fund's shares is open, there may be changes from the last quote of the closed market and the quote from the Fund's domestic trading day, which could lead to differences between the market value of the Fund's shares and the Fund's net asset value.
 - In stressed market conditions, the market for the Fund's shares may become less liquid in response to the deteriorating liquidity of the Fund's portfolio. This adverse effect on the liquidity of the Fund's shares may, in turn, lead to differences between the market value of the Fund's shares and the Fund's net asset value.

Management Risk. The Fund is subject to management risk because it is an actively managed portfolio. In managing the Fund's portfolio securities, the Advisor will apply investment techniques and risk analyses in making investment decisions for the Fund, but there can be no guarantee that these will produce the desired results.

Market Risk. Market risk refers to the possibility that the value of securities held by the Fund may decline due to daily fluctuations in the market. Market prices for securities change daily as a result of many factors, including developments affecting the condition of both individual companies and the market in general. The price of a security may even be affected by factors unrelated to the value or condition of its issuer, including changes in

interest rates, economic and political conditions, and general market conditions. The Fund's performance per share will change daily in response to such factors.

Limited History of Operations Risk. The Fund has a limited history of operations. Accordingly, investors in the Fund bear the risk that the Fund may not be successful in implementing its investment strategy, may not employ a successful investment strategy, or may fail to attract sufficient assets under management to realize economies of scale, any of which could result in the Fund being liquidated at any time without shareholder approval and at a time that may not be favorable for all shareholders. Such a liquidation could have negative tax consequences for shareholders and will cause shareholders to incur expenses of liquidation.

Investment Risk. Various sectors of the global financial markets have been experiencing an extended period of adverse conditions. Market uncertainty has increased dramatically, particularly in the United States and Europe, and adverse market conditions have expanded to other markets. These conditions have resulted in disruption of markets, periods of reduced liquidity, greater volatility, general volatility of spreads, an acute contraction in the availability of credit and a lack of price transparency. The long-term impact of these events is uncertain but could continue to have a material effect on general economic conditions, consumer and business confidence and market liquidity.

Economic problems in a single country are increasingly affecting other markets and economies, and a continuation of this trend could adversely affect global economic conditions and world markets. Uncertainty and volatility in the financial markets and political systems of the U.S. or any other country, including volatility as a result of the ongoing conflicts between Russia and Ukraine and Israel and Hamas and the rapidly evolving measures in response, may have adverse spill-over effects into the global financial markets generally.

Early Close/Trading Halt Risk. An exchange or market may close or issue trading halts on specific securities, or the ability to buy or sell certain securities or financial instruments may be restricted, which may prevent the Fund from buying or selling certain securities or financial instruments. In these circumstances, the Fund may be unable to rebalance its portfolio, may be unable to accurately price its investments and may incur substantial trading losses.

Cybersecurity Risk. As part of its business, the Advisor processes, stores, and transmits large amounts of electronic information, including information relating to the transactions of the Fund. The Advisor and the Fund are therefore susceptible to cybersecurity risk. Cybersecurity failures or breaches of the Fund or its service providers have the ability to cause disruptions and impact business operations, potentially resulting in financial losses, the inability of Fund shareholders to transact business, violations of applicable privacy and other laws, regulatory fines, penalties, and/or reputational damage. The Fund and its shareholders could be negatively impacted as a result.

FUND PERFORMANCE

Because the Fund has not been in operation for an entire calendar year, no Fund performance information is shown. You may request a copy of the Fund's annual and semi-

annual reports and financial statements, at no charge by calling the Fund at 1-800-773-3863. Updated performance information on the Fund's results can be obtained by visiting www.genterfunds.com/GENM.

Investment Advisor. OBP Capital, LLC, is the investment advisor to the Fund ("OBP" or the "Advisor").

Investment Sub-Advisor. Genter Capital Management is the investment sub-advisor to the Fund ("Genter" or "Sub-Advisor)".

Portfolio Managers. Brian Pytlewski, Senior Vice President and Director of Municipal Fixed Income of the Sub-Advisor, and Paul Ryan, Senior Vice President of the Sub-Advisor, are the Fund's portfolio managers and are jointly and primarily responsible for the day-to-day management of the Fund's portfolio. Mr. Pytlewski and Mr. Ryan have managed the Fund since its inception in May 2024.

For more information about Purchase and Sale of Fund Shares, Tax Information, and Payments to Broker-Dealers and Other Financial Intermediaries, please turn to page 33 of the Prospectus.

SUMMARY

GENTER CAPITAL TAXABLE QUALITY INTERMEDIATE ETF

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE

Genter Capital Taxable Quality Intermediate ETF (the "Fund") seeks current income with limited risk to principal with a secondary objective of capital appreciation.

FEES AND EXPENSES OF THE FUND

This table describes the fees and expenses that you may pay if you buy, hold, and sell shares of the Fund ("Shares"). Investors purchasing or selling Shares in the secondary market may be subject to costs (including customary brokerage commissions) charged by their broker. These costs are not included in the expense example below.

Annual Fund Operating Expenses (ongoing expenses that you pay each year as a percentage of the value)	ue of your investment)
Management Fees	0.20%
Other Expenses	0.18%
Total Annual Fund Operating Expenses	0.38%

Example. This Example is intended to help you compare the cost of investing in the Fund with the cost of investing in other funds. The Example assumes that you invest \$10,000 in the Fund for the time periods indicated and then redeem (or you hold) all of your shares at the end of those periods. The Example also assumes that your investment has a 5% return each year and the Fund's operating expenses remain the same. Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions your costs would be:

1 Year	3 Years	5 Years	10 Years
\$39	\$122	\$213	\$480

Portfolio Turnover. The Fund may pay transaction costs, such as commissions, when it buys and sells securities (or "turns over" its portfolio). A higher portfolio turnover rate may indicate higher transaction costs and may result in higher taxes when Shares are held in a taxable account. These costs, which are not reflected in Annual Fund Operating Expenses or in the Example, affect the Fund's performance. For the fiscal year ended April 30, 2025, the portfolio turnover rate was 56.87%.

PRINCIPAL INVESTMENT STRATEGIES

The Fund is actively managed and will not seek to replicate the performance of an index. Under normal market conditions, the Fund intends to invest at least 80% of its net assets (plus the amount of borrowings for investment purposes) in investment grade, intermediate term securities. The term "taxable" in the Fund's name refers to taxable fixed income instruments and the term "quality" in the Fund's name refers to investment grade securities. These investment grade, intermediate term securities will be U.S. Treasuries, Treasury Inflation Protected Securities (TIPS), Floating Rate Notes (FRN), U.S. agency bonds, U.S. agency mortgage backed securities, U.S. dollar denominated investment grade foreign (non

U.S.) government issued debt securities, domestic and foreign investment-grade corporate bonds, domestic commercial mortgage backed securities, domestic commercial asset backed securities, and domestic preferred securities, all with a weighted average duration of no more than 150% of Bloomberg Intermediate U.S. Gov/Credit Index or less than 50% of the Bloomberg Intermediate U.S. Gov/Credit Index. The Bloomberg Intermediate U.S. Gov/Credit Index had a weighted average maturity of 4.21 years and a weighted average duration of 3.78 years as of December 31, 2023.

The average maturity or duration of the Fund's portfolio will vary based on the Sub-Advisor's assessment of economic and market conditions, as well as current and anticipated changes in interest rates. Maturity is the agreed-upon date on which an investment ends, triggering the repayment of the fixed income security. Duration measures the sensitivity of a fixed income security's price to changes in interest rates.

The Sub-Advisor expects to actively adjust the Fund's average maturity and average duration to meet its expectations of opportunity for incremental income and yield from the portfolio given its outlook for macroeconomic conditions and expected change, microeconomic credit quality of issuers, and other factors that affect the fixed income markets in general and issuers specifically (these include the current macroeconomic cycle of growth, recession, rates of growth in the economy and the Sub-Advisor's assessment of how the Federal Reserve and the largest central banks, especially in Europe and Asia, might adjust monetary policy in the coming economic quarters and fiscal years). When considering the future direction of market interest rates and economic policy, the Sub-Advisor believes that consumer debt levels, government debt levels as a percentage of current and projected gross domestic product, corporate debt levels as a percentage of revenues, and net capital are some of the more important factors to consider. Each of these factors contributes to the Sub-Advisor's assessment of the preferred average maturity and duration of the Fund's portfolio at any given time.

The securities in which the Fund invests will typically be investment grade (rated BBB or better by either Moody's Investors Services, Inc. ("Moody's") or Standard & Poor's ("S&P") and unrated securities considered by the Sub-Advisor to be of comparable credit quality).

The U.S. agency bonds in which the Fund invests are mortgage-backed securities guaranteed by, or secured by collateral that is guaranteed by, the United States Government, its agencies, instrumentalities, or sponsored corporations. These mortgage-backed securities include, among others, government mortgage pass-through securities (a security based on mortgage receivables that provides the investor a right to a portion of those profits) and collateralized mortgage obligations ("CMOs").

PRINCIPAL RISKS OF INVESTING IN THE FUND

Risk is inherent in all investing. The loss of your money is a principal risk of investing in the Fund. The Fund is subject to certain risks, including the principal risks noted below, any of which may adversely affect the Fund's net asset value per share ("NAV"), trading price, yield, total return and ability to meet its investment objective.

Call/Prepayment Risk. During periods of falling interest rates, an issuer of a callable bond may exercise its right to pay principal on an obligation earlier than expected. This may result in the Fund reinvesting proceeds at lower interest rates, resulting in a decline in the Fund's income.

Interest Rate Risk. As interest rates rise, the value of fixed income securities held by the Fund are likely to decrease. Securities with longer durations tend to be more sensitive to interest rate changes, making them more volatile than securities with shorter durations. Interest rates in the United States are near historic lows, which may increase the Fund's exposure to risks associated with rising rates. A wide variety of market factors can cause interest rates to rise, including central bank monetary policy (including the Federal Reserve ending its "quantitative easing" policy of purchasing large quantities of securities issued or guaranteed by the U.S. government), rising inflation, and changes in general economic conditions. Interest rate changes can be sudden and unpredictable. Rising interest rates may lead to decreased liquidity in the bond markets, making it more difficult for the Fund to value or sell some or all of its bond investments at any given time.

Changes in interest rates may also affect the Fund's share price; for example, a sharp rise in interest rates could cause the Fund's share price to fall. Securities with longer durations tend to be more sensitive to interest rate changes, making them more volatile than securities with shorter durations. Duration is an estimate of a security's sensitivity to changes in prevailing interest rates that is based on certain factors that may prove to be incorrect. It is therefore not an exact measurement and may not be able to reliably predict a particular security's price sensitivity to changes in interest rates.

Fixed Income Risk. When the Fund invests in fixed income securities, the value of your investment in the Fund will fluctuate with changes in interest rates. Typically, a rise in interest rates causes a decline in the value of fixed income securities owned by the Fund. In general, the market price of fixed income securities with longer maturities will increase or decrease more in response to changes in interest rates than shorter-term securities. Other risk factors include credit risk (the debtor may default), extension risk (an issuer may exercise its right to repay principal on a fixed rate obligation held by the Fund later than expected), and prepayment risk (the debtor may pay its obligation early, reducing the amount of interest payments). These risks could affect the value of a particular investment by the Fund, possibly causing the Fund's share price and total return to be reduced and fluctuate more than other types of investments.

Inflation Protected Securities Risk. Increases in real interest rates can cause the price of inflation-protected debt securities to decrease. Interest payments on inflation-protected debt securities can be unpredictable.

U.S. Government Securities Risk. U.S. government securities risk refers to the risk that debt securities issued or guaranteed by certain U.S. Government agencies, instrumentalities, and sponsored enterprises are not supported by the full faith and credit of the U.S. Government, and so investments in their securities or obligations issued by them involve credit risk greater than investments in other types of U.S. Government securities.

Mortgage- and Asset-Backed Securities Risk. In addition to other risks commonly associated with investing in debt securities, mortgage-backed securities ("MBS") are

subject to "prepayment risk" and "extension risk." Prepayment risk is the risk that, when interest rates fall, certain types of obligations will be paid off by the obligor more quickly than originally anticipated, and the Fund may have to invest the proceeds in securities with lower yields. MBS are priced with an expectation of some anticipated level of prepayment of principal. Extension risk is the risk that, when interest rates rise, certain obligations will be paid off by the obligor more slowly than anticipated causing the value of these securities to fall. MBS are also subject to the risk of default on the underlying mortgages, particularly during periods of economic downturn. Reduced investor demand for mortgage loans and mortgage- related securities may adversely affect the liquidity and market value of MBS. The risks associated with investing in asset-backed securities ("ABS") are similar to those associated with investing in MBS. ABS also entail certain risks not presented by MBS, including the risk that in certain states it may be difficult to perfect the liens securing the collateral backing certain ABS. Certain ABS are based on loans that are unsecured, which means that there is no collateral to seize if the underlying borrower defaults.

Preferred Securities Risk. Investing in preferred stock involves the following risks: (i) certain preferred stocks contain provisions that allow an issuer under certain conditions to skip or defer distributions; (ii) preferred stocks may be subject to redemption, including at the issuer's call, and, in the event of redemption, the Fund may not be able to reinvest the proceeds at comparable or favorable rates of return; (iii) preferred stocks are generally subordinated to bonds and other debt securities in an issuer's capital structure in terms of priority for corporate income and liquidation payments; and (iv) preferred stocks may trade less frequently and in a more limited volume and may be subject to more abrupt or erratic price movements than many other securities.

Credit/Default Risk. Credit risk is the risk that issuers or guarantors of debt instruments is unable or unwilling to make timely interest and/or principal payments or otherwise honor its obligations. Changes in the financial condition of an issuer or counterparty, changes in specific economic, social or political conditions that affect a particular type of security or other instrument or an issuer, and changes in economic, social, or political conditions generally can increase the risk of default by an issuer or counterparty, which can affect a security's or other instrument's credit quality or value and an issuer's or counterparty's ability to pay interest and principal when due. Debt instruments are subject to varying degrees of credit risk, which may be reflected in credit ratings. Securities issued by the U.S. government have limited credit risk. Credit rating downgrades and defaults (failure to make interest or principal payment) may potentially reduce the Fund's income and Share price.

Foreign Securities Risk. Foreign securities have investment risks different from those associated with domestic securities. The value of foreign investments (including investments in ADRs) may be affected by the value of the local currency relative to the U.S. dollar, changes in exchange control regulations, application of foreign tax laws, changes in governmental economic or monetary policy, or changed circumstances in dealings between nations. There may be less government supervision of foreign markets, resulting in non-uniform accounting practices and less publicly available information about issuers of foreign securities. Foreign brokerage commissions, custody fees, and other costs of investing in foreign securities are often higher than in the United States. Investments in

foreign issues could be affected by other factors not present in the United States, including expropriation, armed conflict, confiscatory taxation, and potential difficulties in enforcing contractual obligations.

Authorized Participant Risk. Only an authorized participant ("Authorized Participant" or "AP") may engage in creation or redemption transactions directly with the Fund. The Fund has a limited number of institutions that may act as Authorized Participants on an agency basis (i.e., on behalf of other market participants). Authorized Participant concentration risk may be heightened for exchange-traded funds (ETFs), such as the Fund, that invest in securities issued by non-U.S. issuers or other securities or instruments that have lower trading volumes.

ETF Structure Risks. The Fund is structured as an ETF and as a result is subject to the special risks, including:

- o <u>Not Individually Redeemable</u>. Shares are not individually redeemable and may be redeemed by the Fund at NAV only in large blocks known as "Creation Units", which are only available to Authorized Participants. Retail investors may only purchase or sell shares on the Exchange. You may incur brokerage costs purchasing enough Shares to constitute a Creation Unit.
- o <u>Trading Issues</u>. An active trading market for the Fund's shares may not be developed or maintained. Trading in Shares on the Exchange may be halted due to market conditions or for reasons that, in the view of the Exchange, make trading in Shares inadvisable, such as extraordinary market volatility. There can be no assurance that Shares will continue to meet the listing requirements of the Exchange. If the Fund's shares are traded outside a collateralized settlement system, the number of financial institutions that can act as authorized participants that can post collateral on an agency basis is limited, which may limit the market for the Fund's shares.
- o <u>Cash Purchases</u>. To the extent Creation Units are purchased by APs in cash instead of in-kind, the Fund will incur certain costs such as brokerage expenses and taxable gains and losses. These costs could be imposed on the Fund and impact the Fund's NAV if not fully offset by transaction fees paid by the APs.
- o <u>Market Price Variance Risk.</u> The market prices of Shares will fluctuate in response to changes in NAV and supply and demand for Shares and will include a "bid-ask spread" charged by the exchange specialists, market makers or other participants that trade the particular security. There may be times when the market price and the NAV vary significantly. This means that Shares may trade at a discount to NAV.
 - In times of market stress, market makers may step away from their role market making in shares of ETFs and in executing trades, which can lead to differences between the market value of Fund shares and the Fund's net asset value.
 - To the extent Authorized Participants exit the business or are unable to process creations or redemptions and no other Authorized Participant can step in to do so, there may be a significantly reduced trading market in the Fund's shares, which can lead to differences between the market value of Fund shares and the

Fund's net asset value.

- The market price for the Fund's shares may deviate from the Fund's net asset value, particularly during times of market stress, with the result that investors may pay significantly more or receive significantly less for Fund shares than the Fund's net asset value, which is reflected in the bid and ask price for Fund shares or in the closing price.
- When all or a portion of an ETFs underlying securities trade in a market that is closed when the market for the Fund's shares is open, there may be changes from the last quote of the closed market and the quote from the Fund's domestic trading day, which could lead to differences between the market value of the Fund's shares and the Fund's net asset value.
- In stressed market conditions, the market for the Fund's shares may become less liquid in response to the deteriorating liquidity of the Fund's portfolio. This adverse effect on the liquidity of the Fund's shares may, in turn, lead to differences between the market value of the Fund's shares and the Fund's net asset value.

Management Risk. The Fund is subject to management risk because it is an actively managed portfolio. In managing the Fund's portfolio securities, the Advisor will apply investment techniques and risk analyses in making investment decisions for the Fund, but there can be no guarantee that these will produce the desired results.

Market Risk. Market risk refers to the possibility that the value of securities held by the Fund may decline due to daily fluctuations in the market. Market prices for securities change daily as a result of many factors, including developments affecting the condition of both individual companies and the market in general. The price of a security may even be affected by factors unrelated to the value or condition of its issuer, including changes in interest rates, economic and political conditions, and general market conditions. The Fund's performance per share will change daily in response to such factors.

Limited History of Operations Risk. The Fund has a limited history of operations. Accordingly, investors in the Fund bear the risk that the Fund may not be successful in implementing its investment strategy, may not employ a successful investment strategy, or may fail to attract sufficient assets under management to realize economies of scale, any of which could result in the Fund being liquidated at any time without shareholder approval and at a time that may not be favorable for all shareholders. Such a liquidation could have negative tax consequences for shareholders and will cause shareholders to incur expenses of liquidation.

Investment Risk. Various sectors of the global financial markets have been experiencing an extended period of adverse conditions. Market uncertainty has increased dramatically, particularly in the United States and Europe, and adverse market conditions have expanded to other markets. These conditions have resulted in disruption of markets, periods of reduced liquidity, greater volatility, general volatility of spreads, an acute contraction in the availability of credit and a lack of price transparency. The long-term impact of these events is uncertain but could continue to have a material effect on general economic

conditions, consumer and business confidence and market liquidity.

Economic problems in a single country are increasingly affecting other markets and economies, and a continuation of this trend could adversely affect global economic conditions and world markets. Uncertainty and volatility in the financial markets and political systems of the U.S. or any other country, including volatility as a result of the ongoing conflicts between Russia and Ukraine and Israel and Hamas and the rapidly evolving measures in response, may have adverse spill-over effects into the global financial markets generally.

Early Close/Trading Halt Risk. An exchange or market may close or issue trading halts on specific securities, or the ability to buy or sell certain securities or financial instruments may be restricted, which may prevent the Fund from buying or selling certain securities or financial instruments. In these circumstances, the Fund may be unable to rebalance its portfolio, may be unable to accurately price its investments and may incur substantial trading losses.

Cybersecurity Risk. As part of its business, the Advisor processes, stores, and transmits large amounts of electronic information, including information relating to the transactions of the Fund. The Advisor and the Fund are therefore susceptible to cybersecurity risk. Cybersecurity failures or breaches of the Fund or its service providers have the ability to cause disruptions and impact business operations, potentially resulting in financial losses, the inability of Fund shareholders to transact business, violations of applicable privacy and other laws, regulatory fines, penalties, and/or reputational damage. The Fund and its shareholders could be negatively impacted as a result.

FUND PERFORMANCE

Because the Fund has not been in operation for an entire calendar year, no Fund performance information is shown. You may request a copy of the Fund's annual and semi-annual reports and financial statements, at no charge by calling the Fund at 1-800-773-3863. Updated performance information on the Fund's results can be obtained by visiting www.genterfunds.com/GENT.

Investment Advisor. OBP Capital, LLC, is the investment advisor to the Fund ("OBP" or the "Advisor").

Investment Sub-Advisor. Genter Capital Management is the investment sub-advisor to the Fund ("Genter" or "Sub-Advisor").

Portfolio Managers. Alex Hall, Senior Vice President and Director of Fixed Income of the Sub-Advisor, and Taylor Rudnick, First Vice President of the Sub-Advisor, are the Fund's portfolio managers and are jointly and primarily responsible for the day-to-day management of the Fund's portfolio. Mr. Hall and Mr. Rudnick have managed the Fund since its inception in May 2024.

For more information about Purchase and Sale of Fund Shares, Tax Information, and Payments to Broker-Dealers and Other Financial Intermediaries, please turn to page 33 of the Prospectus.

IMPORTANT ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

PURCHASE AND SALE OF FUND SHARES

The Funds will issue and redeem Shares at NAV only in large blocks of 10,000 shares (each block of shares is called a "Creation Unit"). Creation Units are issued and redeemed for cash and/or in-kind for securities. Except when aggregated in Creation Units in transactions with APs, the shares are not redeemable securities of the Funds.

Individual shares of the Funds may only be bought and sold in the secondary market through a broker or dealer at a market price. Because ETF shares trade at market prices rather than NAV, shares may trade at a price greater than NAV (premium) or less than NAV (discount). An investor may incur costs attributable to the difference between the highest price a buyer is willing to pay to purchase shares of a Fund (bid) and the lowest price a seller is willing to accept for shares of a Fund (ask) when buying or selling shares in the secondary market (the "bid-ask spread"). You may access recent information, including information on each Fund's NAV, market price, premiums and discounts, and bid-ask spreads, on each Fund's website listed below:

Fund	URL
Genter Capital Dividend Income ETF	www.genterfunds.com/GEND
Genter Capital International Dividend ETF	www.genterfunds.com/GENW
Genter Capital Municipal Quality Intermediate ETF	www.genterfunds.com/GENM
Genter Capital Taxable Quality Intermediate ETF	www.genterfunds.com/GENT

TAX INFORMATION

The Funds intend to make distributions that may be taxable to you as ordinary income or capital gains, unless you are investing through a tax deferred arrangement, such as a 401(k) plan or an individual retirement account (IRA). Distributions on investments made through tax deferred arrangements generally will be taxed later when withdrawn from those accounts.

PAYMENTS TO BROKER-DEALERS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERMEDIARIES

If you purchase Shares through a broker-dealer or other financial intermediary, the Sub-Advisor or other related companies may pay the intermediary for the sale of Shares or related services. These payments may create a conflict of interest by influencing the broker-dealer or other intermediary and your salesperson to recommend the Funds over another investment. Ask your salesperson or visit your financial intermediary's website for more information.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE FUNDS' INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE, PRINCIPAL INVESTMENT STRATEGIES, AND RISKS

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES

The investment objective for each Fund is listed in the table below. These investment objectives are not fundamental policies and can be changed without shareholder approval by a vote of the Board. Shareholders will receive 60 days' prior written notice before a change to an investment objective or a change to each Fund's 80% investment policy in in domestic equity securities that have records of paying dividends; and in foreign equity securities that have records of paying dividends, respectively, takes effect. There is no guarantee that the Funds will achieve their investment objectives.

Fund

Investment Objective

Genter Capital Dividend Income ETF	Current income and long term capital appreciation.
Genter Capital International Dividend ETF	Current income and long term capital appreciation.
Genter Capital Municipal Quality Intermediate ETF	Current income free from federal income tax with secondary objective of capital appreciation.
Genter Capital Taxable Quality Intermediate ETF	Current income with limited risk to principal with a secondary objective of capital appreciation.

PRINCIPAL INVESTMENT STRATEGIES FOR THE FUNDS

GENTER CAPITAL DIVIDEND INCOME ETF

Under normal market conditions, the Fund will invest at least 80% of its assets plus borrowings for investment purposes in domestic equity securities that have records of paying dividends. The Fund will invest primarily in companies with market capitalizations of \$2 billion or higher at the time of initial purchase. In addition, the Fund will invest in a diversified portfolio of 25 to 50 securities typically spread across many economic sectors. Investments in and weightings of individual sectors will vary based on the Sub-Advisor's assessment of valuation and the economic outlook using the process described below. Examples of conditions that will affect the weighting of sectors include recent relative performance of each sector to the overall market performance, economic conditions such as inflation and economic growth and expectations of economic growth in the upcoming period of time and how that sector might be affected more or less than other sectors, and economic growth rate and geopolitical conditions, military conflicts which can typically affect availability and demand for natural resources that can have impact on one or more sectors relative to other sectors of the overall market economy. For example, the price of oil has a significant impact on the transportation sector, which can in turn have a significant impact on consumer goods and raw materials being transported. Another example which can have a significant impact on one or more sectors is tariffs. Tariffs imposed on either a country or a particular industry will increase the price and may reduce the supply as well. A tariff on consumer goods imported from China would impact retailers where those imported goods are sold.

The Sub-Advisor employs a three-step process in selecting the Fund's investments. The Sub-Advisor begins with a universe of those domestic publicly traded companies that have paid a dividend in each of the previous four quarters. First, the Sub-Advisor uses publicly available filings, financial analyst's reports and research information available both publicly and by subscription or purchase to identify companies that have 1) tax-advantaged dividend payments, which qualify for tax treatment as capital gains tax rates versus ordinary income tax rates, which will allow the Fund shareholder to recognize that portion of the Fund income dividend as receipt of capital gain, a lower tax rate than ordinary income dividends, 2) market capitalizations greater than \$2 billion, 3) dividend share increase of any amount versus prior quarter and 4) investment grade debt ratings. Second, a thorough fundamental analysis of the companies is conducted with an emphasis on metrics that provide insight into a company's ability to implement, sustain or increase its dividend paid to shareholders, such as price to earnings ratio, earnings per share, debt to equity ratio, debt coverage and free cash flow per share data and liability to shareholder equity ratios, along with a comparison to other companies in the same industries, historical trends by the companies and their industry sectors is conducted focusing on valuation and balance sheet and income statement information. Lastly, the four characteristics identified in the first step are evaluated further to assess the likelihood of capital appreciation and to assess the expected volatility and risk each security. The Sub-Advisor will sell a security when one or more of the following occurs:

- 1) the security's dividend is reduced by more than 10% in dividend per share over the preceding eight quarters;
- 2) the yield falls by more than 10% below targeted parameters and available alternate options in the Fund's universe of investments in less than a three-year period;
- 3) one or more actual or projected financial metrics over the previous two year period or analyst projections for the coming two year period show or project a flat or negative growth of the company's income which cannot be readily identified as a temporary or non-recurring change;
- 4) the company's underlying debt rating falls below investment grade;
- 5) its price target is realized; or
- 6) the Fund requires cash to meet redemption requests.

Sub-Advisor sells call option contracts on securities held by the Fund with strike prices ranging from 0-15% above the then current price of the security against which the option is written. Calls will be written when the Sub-Advisor feels the underlying stock has a price at the time the call is written that is in line with other stocks in its sector and, in the Sub-Advisor's view, is unlikely to appreciate more than the strike price of the written call prior to the call's expiration, but the Sub-Advisor is not prepared to remove the position from the Fund portfolio. By doing so, the Fund gives up the potential to fully participate in the

underlying security gains, if any, beyond the strike price of the sold call options in exchange for income received in the form of call option premium. If the price of the underlying security is less than the call option's strike price at the expiration of the contract, the option contract will expire worthless and the Fund's return on the sold call position will be the premium originally received for selling the option contract. If the price of the underlying security is greater than the strike price at the expiration of the option contract, the Fund will typically forgo all of the returns that exceed the strike price of the option contract, and there will be a cost to "close out" the now in-the-money call options. The short call options are "closed out" (repurchased) prior to their expiration so that the Fund will not get assigned the, now, in-the-money call options. At times the call options may be "rolled" instead of simply closed. The term "rolled" means new call options are simultaneously sold to open a new short call position, while the previously sold calls are repurchased to close out the original short call position.

GENTER CAPITAL INTERNATIONAL DIVIDEND ETF

Under normal market conditions, the Fund will invest at least 80% of its assets plus borrowings for investment purposes in foreign equity securities that have records of paying dividends. The Fund will invest primarily in companies with market capitalizations of \$2 billion or higher at the time of initial purchase. In addition, the Fund will invest in a diversified portfolio of 25 to 50 securities typically spread across many economic sectors. Investments in and weightings of individual sectors will vary based on the Sub-Advisor's assessment of valuation and the economic outlook using the process described below. Examples of conditions that will affect the weighting of sectors include recent relative performance of each sector to the overall market performance, economic conditions such as inflation and economic growth and expectations of economic growth in the upcoming period of time and how that sector might be affected more or less than other sectors, and economic growth rate and geopolitical conditions, military conflicts which can and typically affect availability and demand for natural resources that can have impact on one or more sectors relative to other sectors of the overall market economy. For example, the price of oil has a significant impact on the transportation sector, which can in turn have a significant impact on consumer goods and raw materials being transported. Another example which can have a significant impact on one or more sectors is tariffs. Tariffs imposed on either a country or a particular industry will increase the price and may reduce the supply as well. A tariff on consumer goods imported from China would impact retailers where those imported goods are sold.

The Fund defines foreign equity securities as equity securities of companies organized or having their principal place of business (location where they are subject to revenue tax) outside the U.S. The Fund's investments in foreign securities will primarily be in American Depository Receipts ("ADRs"), which are receipts that represent interests in foreign securities held on deposit by U.S. banks. The Fund may also invest up to 20% of its assets in domestic equity securities that have records of paying dividends and derive more than 30% of revenues from non-U.S. operations.

The Sub-Advisor employs a three step process in selecting the Fund's investments. The Sub-Advisor begins with a universe of those foreign publicly traded companies and domestic equity securities that derive more than 30% of revenues from non-U.S. operations

that have paid a dividend in each of the previous four quarters. First, the Sub-Advisor uses publicly available filings, financial analyst's reports and research information available both publicly and by subscription or purchase to identify companies that have 1) market capitalizations greater than \$2 billion, 2) dividend growth, which the Sub-Advisor defines as no quarters among the previous four with any dividend reduction and at least one of the most recent two quarters having a dividend increase, and 3) investment grade debt ratings. Second, a thorough fundamental analysis of the companies is conducted with an emphasis on metrics that provide insight into a company's ability to implement, sustain or increase its dividend paid to shareholders, such as price to earnings ratio, earnings per share, debt to equity ratio, debt coverage and free cash flow per share data and liability to shareholder equity ratios, along with a comparison to other companies in the same industries, historical trends by the companies and their industry sectors is conducted focusing on valuation and balance sheet and income statement information. Lastly, the three characteristics identified in the first step are evaluated further to view the dividend yield, assess the likelihood of capital appreciation, and to assess the expected volatility and risk for each security.

The Sub-Advisor will sell a security when one or more of the following occurs:

- 1) the security's dividend is reduced by more than 10% in dividend per share;
- 2) the yield falls by more than 10% below targeted parameters and available alternate options in the Fund's universe of investments;
- one or more actual or projected financial metrics over the previous two year period or analyst projections for the coming two year period show or project a flat or negative growth of the company's income which cannot be readily identified as a temporary or non-recurring change;
- 4) the company's underlying debt rating falls below investment grade;
- 5) its price target is realized; or
- 6) the Fund requires cash to meet redemption requests.

GENTER CAPITAL MUNICIPAL QUALITY INTERMEDIATE ETF

As an actively managed ETF, the Fund will not seek to replicate the performance of an index. Under normal market conditions, the Fund invests at least 80% of its net assets in a diversified portfolio of municipal obligations, the interest on which is exempt from regular federal income tax. While these securities will be exempt from federal income taxes, a significant portion of these securities could be subject to the alternative minimum tax. The Fund normally invests in municipal obligations rated A or higher by S&P, Fitch, or Moody's or, if unrated, determined by the Sub-Advisor to be of comparable quality at the time of purchase. The Fund may invest up to 30% of its net assets in municipal obligations rated BBB by S&P, Fitch or Moody's or, if unrated, determined by the Sub-Advisor to be of comparable quality. For purposes of rating restrictions, if securities are rated differently by two or more rating agencies, the highest rating is used. The Fund may continue to hold securities that are downgraded (including bonds downgraded to below investment grade credit quality ("junk bonds")) if the Sub-Advisor believes it would be advantageous to the Fund to do so.

With respect to its investments in municipal obligations, the Fund invests primarily in general obligation or revenue bonds. General obligation bonds are backed by the general revenue of the issuing municipality, while revenue bonds are supported by a specific revenue source, such as income from a toll road or sewer system. The Fund currently targets an average portfolio duration of approximately 2 to 4.5 years and an average weighted portfolio maturity of approximately 3 to 6 years but may invest in securities of any maturity or duration and may in the future alter its maturity or duration target range. The Fund may use various techniques to shorten or lengthen its dollar-weighted average portfolio duration, including the acquisition of municipal obligations at a premium or discount. A premium municipal obligation is priced above the stated face value of the municipal obligation (also known as par). During periods of rising interest rates, municipal obligations may be offered and traded at a "discount," which is when the municipal obligation is priced below par. The portfolio managers generally will seek to enhance after-tax total return by actively engaging in relative value trading within the portfolio. The Sub-Advisor defines relative value trading as taking advantage of price opportunities in the markets for municipal obligations by looking for market inefficiencies using the Sub-Advisor's assessment of creditworthiness of the issuer, analysis of an issuer's revenue history and projections of revenues to be used as sources of repayment for the debt issue, the issuer's credit strength as measured by rating agencies, economic growth prospects in the regional economy that may affect the issuer, and the pricing of new issue and secondary market municipal issues of comparable quality. The same factors are used to assist the Sub-Advisor in making decisions to sell investments. With respect to 20% of its net assets, the Fund may invest in municipal obligations that are not exempt from regular federal income tax, direct obligations of the U.S. Treasury and/or obligations of U.S. Government agencies, instrumentalities and government-sponsored enterprises. The Fund may hold cash and may invest in cash equivalents and money market instruments with up to 20% of the Fund's net assets.

The Sub-Advisor's process for selecting municipal obligations for purchase and sale generally includes consideration of the creditworthiness of the issuer obligated to repay the obligation. In evaluating creditworthiness, the Sub-Advisor considers ratings assigned by rating agencies and generally performs additional credit and investment analysis. The portfolio managers may sell a security when its credit quality declines, when the remaining maturity of a fixed-income security reaches a certain point or to pursue more attractive investment options.

GENTER CAPITAL TAXABLE QUALITY INTERMEDIATE ETF

As an actively managed ETF, the Fund will not seek to replicate the performance of an index. Under normal market conditions, the Fund intends to invest at least 80% of its net assets (plus the amount of borrowings for investment purposes) in investment grade, intermediate term securities. The term "taxable" in the Fund's name refers to taxable fixed income instruments, and the term "quality" in the Fund's name refers to investment grade securities. These investment grade, intermediate term securities will be U.S. Treasuries, TIPS, FRN, U.S. agency bonds, U.S. agency mortgage backed securities, U.S. dollar denominated investment grade foreign (non U.S.) government issued debt securities, domestic and foreign investment-grade corporate bonds, domestic commercial mortgage

backed securities, domestic commercial asset backed securities, and domestic preferred securities, all with a weighted average duration of no more than 150% of the Bloomberg Intermediate U.S. Gov/Credit Index or less than 50% of the Bloomberg Intermediate U.S. Gov/Credit Index. The Bloomberg Intermediate U.S. Gov/Credit Index had a weighted average maturity of 4.21 years and a weighted average duration of 3.78 years as of December 31, 2023.

The average maturity or duration of the Fund's portfolio will vary based on the Sub-Advisor's assessment of economic and market conditions, as well as current and anticipated changes in interest rates. Maturity is the agreed-upon date on which an investment ends, triggering the repayment of the fixed income security. Duration measures the sensitivity of a fixed income security's price to changes in interest rates.

The Sub-Advisor expects to actively adjust the Fund's average maturity and average duration to meet its expectations of opportunity for incremental income and yield from the portfolio given its outlook for macroeconomic conditions and expected change, microeconomic credit quality of issuers, and other factors that affect the fixed income markets in general and issuers specifically (these include the current macroeconomic cycle of growth, recession, rates of growth in the economy and the Sub-Advisor's assessment of how the Federal Reserve and the largest central banks, especially in Europe and Asia, might adjust monetary policy in the coming economic quarters and fiscal years). When considering the future direction of market interest rates and economic policy, the Sub-Advisor believes that consumer debt levels, government debt levels as a percentage of current and projected gross domestic product, corporate debt levels as a percentage of revenues, and net capital are some of the more important factors to consider. Each of these factors contributes to the Sub-Advisor's assessment of the preferred average maturity and duration of the Fund's portfolio at any given time.

The securities in which the Fund invests will typically be investment grade. The Fund will generally sell a security if the investment rating is downgraded to below investment grade; however, the timing of any such sale will be in the Advisor's discretion to maximize the value received for the sale of the security.

The U.S. agency bonds in which the Fund invests are mortgage-backed securities guaranteed by, or secured by collateral that is guaranteed by, the United States Government, its agencies, instrumentalities, or sponsored corporations. These mortgage-backed securities include, among others, government mortgage pass-through securities (a security based on mortgage receivables that provides the investor a right to a portion of those profits), and CMOs.

PRINCIPAL INVESTMENT RISKS

The Funds are subject to various risks, including the principal risks noted below, any of which may adversely affect a Fund's NAV, trading price, yield, total return and ability to meet its investment objective. You could lose all or part of your investment in the Funds, and the Funds could underperform other investments.

	Genter Capital Dividend Income ETF	Genter Capital International Dividend ETF	Genter Capital Municipal Quality Intermediate ETF	Genter Capital Taxable Quality Intermediate ETF
Alternative Minimum Tax Risk			X	
Authorized Participant Risk	X	X	X	X
Call/Prepayment Risk			X	X
Credit/Default Risk			X	X
Cybersecurity Risk	X	X	X	X
Dividend Payment Risk	X	X		
Early Close/Trading Halt Risk	X	X	X	X
Equity Securities Risk	X	X		
ETF Structure Risk	X	X	X	X
Fixed Income Risk			X	X
Foreign Securities Risk		X		X
Inflation Protected Securities Risk				X
Interest Rate Risk			X	X
Investment Risk	X	X	X	X
Limited History of Operations Risk	X	X	X	X
Management Risk	X	X	X	X
Market Risk	X	X	X	X
Mortgage- and Asset-Backed Securities Risk				X
Municipal Securities Risk			X	

	Genter Capital Dividend Income ETF	Genter Capital International Dividend ETF	Genter Capital Municipal Quality Intermediate ETF	Genter Capital Taxable Quality Intermediate ETF
Preferred Securities Risk				X
Risk from Selling or Writing Call Options	X			
Small- and Mid-Cap Securities Risk	X	X		
Tax Risk			X	
U.S. Government Securities Risk			X	X

Alternative minimum Tax Risk. Although the fund seeks to distribute tax-exempt income, a portion of the fund's otherwise tax-exempt dividends may be taxable to those shareholders subject to the federal alternative minimum tax.

Authorized Participant Risk. Only an Authorized Participant may engage in creation or redemption transactions directly with the Fund. The Fund has a limited number of institutions that may act as Authorized Participants on an agency basis (i.e., on behalf of other market participants). Authorized Participant concentration risk may be heightened for exchange-traded funds (ETFs), such as the Fund, which invest in securities issued by non-U.S. issuers or other securities or instruments that have lower trading volumes.

Call/Prepayment Risk. During periods of falling interest rates, an issuer of a callable bond may exercise its right to pay principal on an obligation earlier than expected. This may result in the Fund reinvesting proceeds at lower interest rates, resulting in a decline in the Fund's income.

Credit/Default Risk. Credit risk is the risk that issuers or guarantors of debt instruments is unable or unwilling to make timely interest and/or principal payments or otherwise honor its obligations. Changes in the financial condition of an issuer or counterparty, changes in specific economic, social or political conditions that affect a particular type of security or other instrument or an issuer, and changes in economic, social, or political conditions generally can increase the risk of default by an issuer or counterparty, which can affect a security's or other instrument's credit quality or value and an issuer's or counterparty's ability to pay interest and principal when due. Debt instruments are subject to varying degrees of credit risk, which may be reflected in credit ratings. Securities issued by the U.S. government have limited credit risk. Credit rating downgrades and defaults (failure to make interest or principal payment) may potentially reduce the Fund's income and Share price.

Cybersecurity Risk. As part of its business, the Sub-Advisor processes, stores, and transmits large amounts of electronic information, including information relating to the transactions of the Fund. The Sub-Advisor and the Fund are therefore susceptible to cybersecurity risk. Cyber-attacks include, among other behaviors, stealing or corrupting data maintained online or digitally, denial of service attacks on websites, the unauthorized

release of confidential information and causing operational disruption. Successful cyberattacks against, or security breakdowns of, the Fund or its advisor, custodians, fund accountant, fund administrator, transfer agent, pricing vendors and/or other third-party service providers may adversely impact the Fund and its shareholders. For instance, cyberattacks may interfere with the processing of shareholder transactions, impact the Fund's ability to calculate its NAV, cause the release of private shareholder information or confidential Fund information, impede trading, cause reputational damage, and subject the Fund to regulatory fines, penalties or financial losses, reimbursement or other compensation costs, and/or additional compliance costs. The Fund also may incur substantial costs for cybersecurity risk management in order to guard against any cyber incidents in the future. The Fund and its shareholders could be negatively impacted as a result.

Dividend Payment Risk. While the Fund may hold securities of companies that have historically paid a dividend, those companies may reduce or discontinue their dividends, thus reducing the yield of the Fund. Past dividend payments are not a guarantee of future dividend payments. Also, the market return of high dividend yield securities, in certain market conditions, may be worse than the market return of other investment strategies or the overall stock market.

Early Close/Trading Halt Risk: The Fund's investment in equity securities are subject to the risk that an exchange or market may close or issue trading halts on specific securities, or the ability to buy or sell certain securities or financial instruments may be restricted, which may prevent the Fund from buying or selling certain securities or financial instruments. In these circumstances, the Fund may be unable to rebalance its portfolio, may be unable to accurately price its investments and may incur substantial trading losses. This risk is heightened for the foreign securities that underly the ADRs in which the Genter Capital International Dividend ETF invests because foreign markets are generally subject to more disruptions than domestic exchanges.

Equity Securities Risk. Equity Securities Risk. Investments in equity securities may fluctuate in value response to many factors, including general market and economic conditions, interest rates, and specific industry changes. Such price fluctuations subject the Fund to potential losses. During temporary or extended bear markets, the value of equity securities will decline, which could also result in losses for the Fund.

ETF Structure Risks. The Fund is structured as an ETF and as a result is subject to special risks, including:

- Not individually redeemable. Shares are not individually redeemable and may be redeemed by the Fund at NAV only in large blocks known as "Creation Units" which are only available to APs. Retail investors may only purchase or sell shares on the Exchange. You may incur brokerage costs purchasing enough Shares to constitute a Creation Unit.
- *Trading issues*. An active trading market for the Fund's shares may not be developed or maintained. Trading in Shares on the Exchange may be halted due to market conditions or for reasons that, in the view of the Exchange, make trading in Shares inadvisable, such as extraordinary market volatility. There can be no

assurance that Shares will continue to meet the listing requirements of the Exchange. If the Fund's shares are traded outside a collateralized settlement system, the number of financial institutions that can act as authorized participants that can post collateral on an agency basis is limited, which may limit the market for the Fund's shares.

- Cash purchases. To the extent Creation Units are purchased by APs in cash instead of in-kind, the Fund will incur certain costs such as brokerage expenses and taxable gains and losses. These costs could be imposed on the Fund and impact the Fund's NAV if not fully offset by transaction fees paid by the APs.
- *Market price variance risk*. The market prices of Shares will fluctuate in response to changes in NAV and supply and demand for Shares and will include a "bid-ask spread" charged by the exchange specialists, market makers or other participants that trade the particular security. There may be times when the market price and the NAV vary significantly. This means that Shares may trade at a discount to NAV.
 - In times of market stress, market makers may step away from their role market making in shares of ETFs and in executing trades, which can lead to differences between the market value of Fund shares and the Fund's net asset value.
 - To the extent Authorized Participants exit the business or are unable to process creations or redemptions and no other Authorized Participant can step in to do so, there may be a significantly reduced trading market in the Fund's shares, which can lead to differences between the market value of Fund shares and the Fund's net asset value.
 - The market price for the Fund's shares may deviate from the Fund's net asset value, particularly during times of market stress, with the result that investors may pay significantly more or receive significantly less for Fund shares than the Fund's net asset value, which is reflected in the bid and ask price for Fund shares or in the closing price.
 - When all or a portion of an ETFs underlying securities trade in a market that is closed when the market for the Fund's shares is open, there may be changes from the last quote of the closed market and the quote from the Fund's domestic trading day, which could lead to differences between the market value of the Fund's shares and the Fund's net asset value.
 - In stressed market conditions, the market for the Fund's shares may become less liquid in response to the deteriorating liquidity of the Fund's portfolio. This adverse effect on the liquidity of the Fund's shares may, in turn, lead to differences between the market value of the Fund's shares and the Fund's net asset value.

Fixed Income Risk. Fixed income risk factors include credit risk (the debtor may default) and prepayment risk (the debtor may pay its obligation early or later than expected, potentially reducing the amount of interest payments or extending time to principal repayment). These risks could affect the value of a particular investment, possibly causing

the Fund's share price and total return to be reduced and fluctuate more than other types of investments. When the Fund invests in fixed income securities the value of your investment in the Fund will fluctuate with changes in interest rates. Typically, a rise in interest rates causes a decline in the value of fixed income securities. In general, the market price of debt securities with longer maturities will increase or decrease more in response to changes in interest rates than shorter-term securities. If the U.S. Federal Reserve's Federal Open Market Committee ("FOMC") raises the federal funds interest rate target, interest rates across the U.S. financial system may rise. However, the magnitude of rate changes across maturities and borrower sectors is uncertain. Rising rates may decrease liquidity and increase volatility, which may make portfolio management more difficult and costly to the Fund and its shareholders. Default risk increases if issuers must borrow at higher rates. Generally, these changing market conditions may cause the Fund's share price to fluctuate or decline more than other types of equity investments.

Foreign Securities Risk. The Fund could be subject to greater risks because the Fund's performance may depend on issues other than the performance of a particular company or U.S. market sector. Changes in foreign economies and political climates are more likely to affect the Fund than a fund that invests exclusively in U.S. companies. The value of foreign securities is also affected by the value of the local currency relative to the U.S. dollar. There may also be less government supervision of foreign markets, resulting in non-uniform accounting practices and less publicly available information. The values of foreign investments may be affected by changes in exchange control regulations, application of foreign tax laws (including withholding tax), changes in governmental administration or economic or monetary policy (in this country or abroad) or changed circumstances in dealings between nations. In addition, foreign brokerage commissions, custody fees and other costs of investing in foreign securities are generally higher than in the United States. Investments in foreign issues could be affected by other factors not present in the United States, including expropriation, armed conflict, confiscatory taxation, and potential difficulties in enforcing contractual obligations.

above for investments in foreign securities. In a sponsored ADR arrangement, the foreign issuer assumes the obligation to pay some or all of the depositary's transaction fees. Under an unsponsored ADR arrangement, the foreign issuer assumes no obligations and the depositary's transaction fees are paid directly by the ADR holders. Because unsponsored ADR arrangements are organized independently and without the cooperation of the issuer of the underlying securities, available information concerning the foreign issuer may not be as current as for sponsored ADRs and voting rights with respect to the deposited securities are not passed through.

Inflation-Protected Securities Risk. Inflation-protected debt securities tend to react to changes in real interest rates. Real interest rates represent nominal (stated) interest rates reduced by the expected impact of inflation. In general, the price of an inflation-protected debt security can fall when real interest rates rise and can rise when real interest rates fall. Interest payments on inflation-protected debt securities can be unpredictable and will vary as the principal and/or interest is adjusted for inflation.

Interest Rate Risk. As interest rates rise, the value of fixed income securities held by a Fund are likely to decrease. Securities with longer durations tend to be more sensitive to interest rate changes, making them more volatile than securities with shorter durations. Interest rates in the United States are near historic lows, which may increase a Fund's exposure to risks associated with rising rates. A wide variety of market factors can cause interest rates to rise, including central bank monetary policy (including the Federal Reserve ending its "quantitative easing" policy of purchasing large quantities of securities issued or guaranteed by the U.S. government), rising inflation, and changes in general economic conditions. Interest rate changes can be sudden and unpredictable. Rising interest rates may lead to decreased liquidity in the bond markets, making it more difficult for a Fund to value or sell some or all of its bond investments at any given time. Changes in interest rates may also affect a Fund's share price; a sharp rise in interest rates could cause a Fund's share price to fall.

The average duration of a Fund's portfolio of fixed income securities will vary based on the Sub-Advisor's assessment of economic and market conditions, as well as current and anticipated changes in interest rates. The Sub-Advisor intends to manage the Genter Capital Taxable Quality Intermediate ETF portfolio so that it has an average duration of between 2.5 and 6 years under normal circumstances. Duration measures the price sensitivity of a security to interest rate changes and is typically expressed as a period of time. Duration differs from maturity, which is the time until a fixed income security's issuer is obligated to pay the principal due on such security; however, a fixed income security's duration increases as its maturity increases and decreases as its maturity decreases, meaning longermaturity securities have higher durations than those with shorter maturity. The longer the duration of the securities held in a Fund's portfolio, the more sensitive a Fund's portfolio will be to a change in interest rates. As the value of a security changes over time, so will its duration, which in turn will affect the Fund's duration. A 1% change in interest rates is typically estimated to change the price of a fixed income security by 1% for each year of the security's duration. For example, if a fixed income security has a duration of three years, a 1% rise in interest rates would typically be expected to reduce the price of the security by approximately 3%. Similar estimates would typically apply to a portfolio of fixed income securities, such as the Genter Capital Taxable Quality Intermediate ETF, based on the portfolio's average duration. Accordingly, securities with longer durations tend to be more sensitive to interest rate changes, making them more volatile than securities with shorter durations. Duration is an estimate of a security's sensitivity to changes in prevailing interest rates that is based on certain factors that may prove to be incorrect. It is therefore not an exact measurement and may not be able to reliably predict a particular security's price sensitivity to changes in interest rates.

Investment Risk. The value of the Fund's investments, like other market investments, may move up or down, sometimes rapidly and unpredictably. All investments involve risks, including the risk that the entire amount invested may be lost. No guarantee or representation is made that the Fund's investment objectives will be achieved.

Various sectors of the global financial markets have been experiencing an extended period of adverse conditions. Market uncertainty has increased dramatically, particularly in the United States and Europe, and adverse market conditions have expanded to other markets.

These conditions have resulted in disruption of markets, periods of reduced liquidity, greater volatility, general volatility of spreads, an acute contraction in the availability of credit and a lack of price transparency. These volatile and often difficult global market conditions have episodically adversely affected the market values of many securities, and this volatility may continue, and conditions could even deteriorate further. Some of the largest banks and companies across many sectors of the economy in the United States and Europe have declared bankruptcy, entered into insolvency, administration or similar proceedings, been nationalized by government authorities, and/or agreed to merge with or be acquired by other banks or companies that had been considered their peers. The long-term impact of these events is uncertain but could continue to have a material effect on general economic conditions, consumer and business confidence and market liquidity.

Economic problems in a single country are increasingly affecting other markets and economies, and a continuation of this trend could adversely affect global economic conditions and world markets. Uncertainty and volatility in the financial markets and political systems of the U.S. or any other country, including volatility as a result of the ongoing conflicts between Russia and Ukraine and Israel and Hamas and the rapidly evolving measures in response, may have adverse spill-over effects into the global financial markets generally.

Limited History of Operations Risk. The Fund has a limited history of operations. Accordingly, investors in the Fund bear the risk that the Fund may not be successful in implementing its investment strategy, may not employ a successful investment strategy, or may fail to attract sufficient assets under management to realize economies of scale, any of which could result in the Fund being liquidated at any time without shareholder approval and at a time that may not be favorable for all shareholders. Such a liquidation could have negative tax consequences for shareholders and will cause shareholders to incur expenses of liquidation.

Management Risk. The Fund is subject to management risk because it is an actively managed portfolio. In managing the Fund's portfolio securities, the Sub-Advisor will apply investment techniques and risk analyses in making investment decisions for the Fund, but there can be no guarantee that these will produce the desired results. Legislative, regulatory, or tax developments may affect the investment techniques available to the portfolio managers in connection with managing the Fund and may also adversely affect the ability of the Fund to achieve its investment objective. The portfolio managers' judgments about the attractiveness, income potential, and potential appreciation of particular stocks or other securities in which the Fund invests may prove to be incorrect, and there is no guarantee that the portfolio managers' judgment will produce the desired results. The portfolio managers may rely on poorly chosen, ineffective investment techniques or risk analysis, and they may apply poor judgement to otherwise effective investment and analysis methods. Investors may lose money as a result.

Market Risk. Market risk refers to the possibility that the value of securities held by the Fund may decline due to daily fluctuations in the market. Market prices for securities change daily as a result of many factors, including developments affecting the condition of both individual companies and the market in general. The price of a security may even be affected by factors unrelated to the value or condition of its issuer, including changes in

interest rates, economic and political conditions, and general market conditions. The Fund's performance per share will change daily in response to such factors.

Mortgage- and Asset-Backed Securities Risks. MBS (residential and commercial) and asset-backed securities represent interests in "pools" of mortgages or other assets, including consumer loans or receivables held in trust. The characteristics of these MBS and asset-backed securities differ from traditional fixed income securities. Like traditional fixed income securities, the value of MBS or asset-backed securities typically increases when interest rates fall and decreases when interest rates rise. However, a main difference is that the principal on MBS or asset-backed securities may normally be prepaid at any time, which will reduce the yield and market value of these securities. Therefore, MBS and asset-backed backed securities are subject to "prepayment risk" and "extension risk." Because of prepayment risk and extension risk, mortgage-backed securities react differently to changes in interest rates than other fixed income securities.

Prepayment risk is the risk that, when interest rates fall, certain types of obligations will be paid off by the obligor more quickly than originally anticipated and a Fund may have to invest the proceeds in securities with lower yields. In periods of falling interest rates, the rate of prepayments tends to increase (as does price fluctuation) as borrowers are motivated to pay off debt and refinance at new lower rates. During such periods, reinvestment of the prepayment proceeds by the management team will generally be at lower rates of return than the return on the assets which were prepaid. Prepayment reduces the yield to maturity and the average life of the MBS or asset-backed securities. The maturity of certain securities, such as MBS and ABS, is calculated using the security's weighted-average life. Estimated prepayment rates for these securities are used in this calculation. If actual prepayment rates differ from the estimates used in calculating the weighted-average life, each Fund's yield and/or share price could be negatively affected.

Extension risk is the risk that, when interest rates rise, certain obligations will be paid off by the obligor more slowly than anticipated causing the value of these securities to fall. Rising interest rates tend to extend the duration of MBS and asset-backed securities, making them more sensitive to changes in interest rates. The value of longer-term securities generally changes more in response to changes in interest rates than shorter term securities. As a result, in a period of rising interest rates, MBS and asset-backed securities may exhibit additional volatility and may lose value.

Small movements in interest rates (both increases and decreases) may quickly and significantly reduce the value of certain MBS. Because prepayment rates of individual mortgage pools vary widely, the maturity of a particular pool cannot be predicted precisely. A Fund's investments in asset-backed securities are subject to risks similar to those associated with MBS, as well as additional risks associated with the nature of the assets and the servicing of those assets. These securities also are subject to the risk of default on the underlying mortgage or assets, particularly during periods of economic downturn.

MBS may be either pass-through securities or CMOs. Pass-through securities represent a right to receive principal and interest payments collected on a pool of mortgages, which are passed through to security holders. CMOs are created by dividing the principal and interest payments collected on a pool of mortgages into several revenue streams (tranches)

with different priority rights to portions of the underlying mortgage payments. Each Fund will not invest in CMO tranches which represent a right to receive interest only ("Ios"), principal only ("Pos"), or an amount that remains after other floating-rate tranches are paid (an inverse floater). If a Fund invests in CMO tranches (including CMO tranches issued by government agencies) and interest rates move in a manner not anticipated by Fund management, it is possible that such Fund could lose all or substantially all of its investment.

Ongoing developments in the residential mortgage market may have additional consequences to the market for mortgage-backed securities. In past years, delinquencies and losses generally increased with respect to securitizations involving residential mortgage loans and potentially could begin increasing again as a result of a weakening housing market and the seasoning of securitized pools of mortgage loans. Many so-called sub-prime mortgage pools are currently distressed and may be trading at significant discounts to their face value.

Mortgage lenders have adjusted their loan programs and underwriting standards, which has reduced the availability of mortgage credit to prospective mortgagors. This has resulted in reduced availability of financing alternatives for mortgagors seeking to refinance their mortgage loans. The reduced availability of refinancing options for mortgagors has resulted in higher rates of delinquencies, defaults, and losses on mortgage loans, particularly in the case of, but not limited to, mortgagors with adjustable rate mortgage loans or interest-only mortgage loans that experience significant increases in their monthly payments following the adjustment date or the end of the interest-only period. These events, alone or in combination with each other and with deteriorating economic conditions in the general economy, may continue to contribute to higher delinquency and default rates on mortgage loans. The tighter underwriting guidelines for residential mortgage loans, together with lower levels of home sales and reduced refinance activity, also may have contributed to a reduction in the prepayment rate for mortgage loans generally and this may continue. The values of mortgage-backed securities may be substantially dependent on the servicing of the underlying mortgage pools, and therefore are subject to risks associated with the negligence or malfeasance by their servicers and to the credit risk of their servicers. In certain circumstances, the mishandling of related documentation also may affect the rights of security holders in and to the underlying collateral.

The U.S. Government conservatorship of Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation ("Freddie Mac") and the Federal National Mortgage Corporation ("Fannie Mae") in September 2008 and its ultimate resolution may adversely affect the real estate market, the value of real estate-related assets generally, and markets generally. There may be proposals from the U.S. Congress or other branches of the U.S. Government regarding the conservatorship, including regarding reforming Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac or winding down their operations, which may or may not come to fruition. There can be no assurance that such proposals, even those that are not adopted, will not adversely affect the values of the Fund's assets.

The Federal Housing Finance Agent ("FHFA"), as conservator or receiver of Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac, has the power to repudiate any contract entered into by Fannie Mae or Freddie Mac prior to its appointment if it determines that performance of the contract is

burdensome, and repudiation of the contract promotes the orderly administration of Fannie Mae's or Freddie Mac's affairs. In the event the guaranty obligations of Fannie Mae or Freddie Mac are repudiated, the payments of interest to holders of Fannie Mae or Freddie Mac mortgage-backed securities would be reduced if payments on the mortgage loans represented in the mortgage loan groups related to such mortgage-backed securities are not made by the borrowers or advanced by the servicer. Any actual direct compensatory damages for repudiating these guaranty obligations may not be sufficient to offset any shortfalls experienced by such mortgage-backed security holders.

In its capacity as conservator or receiver, FHFA has the right to transfer or sell any asset or liability of Fannie Mae or Freddie Mac without any approval, assignment or consent. If FHFA were to transfer any such guaranty obligation to another party, holders of Fannie Mae or Freddie Mac mortgage-backed securities would have to rely on that party for satisfaction of the guaranty obligation and would be exposed to the credit risk of that party.

Municipal Securities Risk. Municipal securities are subject to the risk that litigation, legislation or other political events, local business or economic conditions, credit rating downgrades or the bankruptcy of an issuer could have a significant effect on the issuer's ability to make payments of principal and/or interest or otherwise affect the value of such securities. In addition, there is a risk that, as a result of the recent economic crisis, the ability of any issuer to pay, when due, the principal or interest on its municipal bonds may be materially affected. Certain municipalities may have difficulty meeting their obligations due to, among other reasons, changes in underlying demographics. These actions present heightened risks to debt instruments, and such risks could be even further heightened if these actions are unexpectedly or suddenly reversed or are ineffective in achieving their desired outcomes. Municipal instruments may be susceptible to periods of economic stress, which could affect the market values and marketability of municipal obligations of issuers in a state, U.S. territory, or possession. For example, the COVID-19 pandemic has significantly stressed the financial resources of many municipal issuers, which may impair a municipal issuer's ability to meet its financial obligations when due and could adversely impact the value of its bonds, which could negatively impact the performance of the Fund. Municipal securities can be significantly affected by political changes as well as uncertainties in the municipal market 54 related to taxation, legislative changes or the rights of municipal security holders. Because many municipal securities are issued to finance similar projects, especially those relating to education, health care, transportation, utilities and water and sewer, conditions in those sectors can affect the overall municipal market. Municipal securities include general obligation bonds, which are backed by the "full faith and credit" of the issuer, which has the power to tax residents to pay bondholders. Timely payments depend on the issuer's credit quality, ability to raise tax revenues and ability to maintain an adequate tax base. General obligation bonds generally are not backed by revenues from a specific project or source. Municipal securities also include revenue bonds, which are generally backed by revenue from a specific project or tax. Revenue bonds generally are not backed by the full faith and credit and general taxing power of the issuer. Municipal securities also include special tax bonds, which are usually backed and payable through a single tax, or series of special taxes such as incremental property taxes. The failure of the tax levy to generate adequate revenue to pay the debt service on the bonds may cause the value of the bonds to decline. Municipal securities backed by current or

anticipated revenues from a specific project or specific assets or a specific tax can be negatively affected by the discontinuance of that taxation or the inability to collect revenues for the project or from the assets or tax. If the Internal Revenue Service determines that an issuer of a municipal security has not complied with applicable tax requirements, interest from the security could become taxable and the security could decline significantly in value. The bond markets may experience reduced liquidity due to events such as limited trading activity, reductions in bond inventory, market volatility, and rapid or unexpected changes in interest rates. Less liquid markets could lead to greater price volatility and limit the Fund's ability to sell a holding at a suitable price. The market for municipal bonds may be less liquid than for taxable bonds. There may also be less information available on the financial condition of issuers of municipal securities than for public corporations. The reorganization of a municipality's debts may include extending debt maturities, reducing the amount of principal or interest, refinancing the debt or taking other measures, which may significantly affect the rights of creditors and the value of the securities issued by the municipality and the value of the Fund's investments. The taxing power of any governmental entity may be limited and an entity's credit may depend on factors which are beyond the entity's control.

Preferred Securities Risk. Investing in preferred stock involves the following risks: (i) certain preferred stocks contain provisions that allow an issuer under certain conditions to skip or defer distributions; (ii) preferred stocks may be subject to redemption, including at the issuer's call, and, in the event of redemption, the Fund may not be able to reinvest the proceeds at comparable or favorable rates of return; (iii) preferred stocks are generally subordinated to bonds and other debt securities in an issuer's capital structure in terms of priority for corporate income and liquidation payments; and (iv) preferred stocks may trade less frequently and in a more limited volume and may be subject to more abrupt or erratic price movements than many other securities.

Risks from Selling or Writing Call Options. Writing option contracts can result in losses that exceed the Fund's initial investment and may lead to additional turnover and higher tax liability. The risk involved in writing a call option is that there could be an increase in the market value of the security. If this occurred, the option could be exercised and the underlying security would then be sold by the Fund at a lower price than its current market value or in the

of cash settled options, the Fund would be required to purchase the option at a price that is higher than the original sales price for such option. Similarly, while writing call options can reduce the risk of owning stocks, such a strategy limits the opportunity of the Fund to profit from an increase in the market value of stocks in exchange for up-front cash at the time of selling the call option.

Small- and Mid-Cap Securities Risk. The earnings and prospects of small and medium sized companies are more volatile than larger companies and may experience higher failure rates than larger companies. Small and medium sized companies normally have a lower trading volume than larger companies, which may tend to make their market price fall more disproportionately than larger companies in response to selling pressures and may have limited markets, product lines, or financial resources and lack management experience.

Tax Risk. There is no guarantee that the Fund's income will be exempt from U.S. federal or state or local income taxes. Events occurring after the date of issuance of a municipal bond or after the Fund's acquisition of a municipal bond may result in a determination that interest on that bond is includible in gross income for U.S. federal income tax purposes retroactively to its date of issuance. Such a determination may cause a portion of prior distributions by the Fund to its shareholders to be taxable to those shareholders in the year of receipt. Federal, state or local changes in income or alternative minimum tax rates or in the tax treatment of municipal bonds may make municipal bonds less attractive as investments and cause them to lose value.

U.S. Government Securities Risk. Debt securities issued or guaranteed by certain U.S. Government agencies, instrumentalities, and sponsored enterprises are not supported by the full faith and credit of the U.S. Government, so investments in their securities or obligations issued by them involve credit risk greater than investments in other types of U.S. Government securities.

TEMPORARY DEFENSIVE POSITIONS

The Funds may, from time to time, take temporary defensive positions that are inconsistent with a Fund's principal investment strategies in an attempt to respond to adverse market, economic, political, or other conditions. During such an unusual set of circumstances, a Fund may hold up to 100% of its portfolio in cash or cash equivalent positions. When a Fund takes a temporary defensive position, that Fund may not be able to achieve its investment objective.

MANAGEMENT OF THE FUNDS

INVESTMENT ADVISOR

OBP Capital, LLC ("OBP" or the "Advisor"), acts as the Funds' investment advisor pursuant to an advisory agreement with the Spinnaker ETF Series (the "Trust"), on behalf of the Funds (the "Advisory Agreement"). As Advisor, OBP has overall responsibility for the general management and administration of the Funds. The Advisor, located at 116 S. Franklin Street, Rocky Mount, North Carolina 27804, is registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission as an investment advisor. Pursuant to the Advisory Agreement, the Advisor manages the investment and reinvestment of the Funds' assets and administers the affairs of the Funds to the extent requested by the Board of Trustees.

Advisor compensation. As full compensation for the investment advisory services provided to each Fund, the Advisor receives annual compensation based on each Fund's average daily net assets at the annual rate of 0.20%

For the fiscal year ended April 30, 2025, the Funds paid the Advisor management fees as a percentage of each Funds' average daily net assets, as follows:

<u>Fund</u>	Management Fee Earned
Genter Capital Dividend Income ETF	0.20%
Genter Capital International Dividend ETF	0.20%
Genter Capital Municipal Quality Intermediate ETF	0.20%
Genter Capital Taxable Quality Intermediate ETF	0.20%

INVESTMENT SUB-ADVISOR

RNC Genter Capital Management LLC, established in April 1998, (d/b/a Genter Capital Management since 2021 "Genter Capital" or "Genter" or "Sub-Advisor") acts as the Funds' Investment Sub-Advisor pursuant to a sub-advisory agreement with the Trust and OBP (the "Sub-Advisory Agreement"). Genter Capital is located at 11601 Wilshire Boulevard 25th Floor, Los Angeles, California 90025. Genter provides discretionary and non-discretionary asset management services to high net worth individuals and institutions using stocks, bonds, and ETFs.

Pursuant to the Sub-Advisory Agreement, Genter furnishes an investment program for the Funds and manages the investment operations and composition of the Funds.

Sub-Advisor compensation. Pursuant to the Sub-Advisory Agreement, the Advisor pays the Sub-Advisor a sub-advisory fee out of the Advisor's advisory fee for the services it provides, payable on a monthly basis, as a percentage of each Fund's average daily net assets at the annual rate of 0.15%.

For the fiscal year ended April 30, 2025, the Advisor paid the Sub-Advisor management fees as a percentage of each Fund's average daily net assets, as follows:

<u>Fund</u>	Sub-Advisory Fee Earned
Genter Capital Dividend Income ETF	0.15%
Genter Capital International Dividend ETF	0.15%
Genter Capital Municipal Quality Intermediate ETF	0.15%
Genter Capital Taxable Quality Intermediate ETF	0.15%

Approval of Advisory and Sub-Advisory Agreements. Discussion regarding the basis for the Board of Trustees' approval of the Advisory Agreement and Sub-Advisory Agreement for the Genter Capital Dividend Income ETF and Genter Capital International Dividend ETF will be available in the Funds' semi-annual report and financial statements to shareholders for the period ended October 31, 2025. Discussion regarding the basis for the Board of Trustees' approval of the Advisory Agreement and Sub-Advisory Agreement for the Genter Capital Municipal Quality Intermediate ETF and Genter Capital International Quality Intermediate ETF can be found in the semi-annual report and financial statements to shareholders for the period ended October 31, 2024.

Portfolio management. The portfolio managers are primarily responsible for the day-to-day operation of the Funds.

Fund	Portfolio Manager(s)
Genter Capital Dividend Income ETF	David Klatt
	David Pescherine
Genter Capital International Dividend ETF	David Klatt
	Glen Nam
	David Pescherine
Genter Capital Municipal Quality Intermediate ETF	Brian Pytlewski
	Paul Ryan
Genter Capital Taxable Quality Intermediate ETF	Alex Hall
	Taylor Rudnik

Genter Capital Dividend Income ETF and Genter Capital International Dividend ETF

David Pescherine, CFA, joined the Sub-Advisor in 2006 as Vice President, Securities Analyst, and is a member of the Executive Management, Equity Research, and Investment Policy Committees. His equity securities research specializes in the Technology, Financial, Consumer Staples, and Telecommunications sectors. He was promoted to First Vice President in 2010, Senior Vice President Director of Equity Research in 2011, and Co-Portfolio Manager of the Dividend Income Strategy in 2019. Prior to joining the Sub-Advisor, Mr. Pescherine worked for First Union Bank as a portfolio manager. He then served as a sell side analyst with Citigroup. During his six-year tenure at Citigroup, he led a research team that specialized in electronics manufacturing services (EMS) in the technology sector. Mr. Pescherine earned a M.B.A. from the Stern School of Business at New York University and a B.S. from Penn State University. Mr. Pescherine is a CFA charterholder and a member of the CFA Institute and the CFA Society of Los Angeles.

David P. Klatt, CFA, is Vice President, Portfolio Manager and a member of the Investment Policy Committee of the Sub-Advisor. Mr. Klatt began his investment career at the Sub-Advisor in 1999 as a Marketing Analyst. In 2000, he joined the firm's equity department, where he was subsequently promoted to Portfolio Manager Assistant. He received various promotions during his tenure in the department and in 2007 he assumed his current duties as Vice President and Portfolio Manager. Mr. Klatt earned a B.S. in Economics from the University of California, Los Angeles.

Genter Capital International Dividend ETF

Glen Nam, CFA, is First Vice President, Portfolio Manager and Equity Analyst of the Sub-Advisor. Mr. Nam joined Genter Capital Management in 2011 specializing in Energy and Consumer Discretionary. Mr. Nam is a member of the Equity Strategy and Investment Policy Committees. Prior to joining Genter Capital, Mr. Nam served as an Equity Research Associate with Capital International covering the Energy and Retail sectors. Prior to his 7-year tenure at Capital he worked for Bank of America most recently as an Associate in their Corporate Finance group. Mr. Nam earned a B.A. in Economics from the University of California, Berkeley and is a CFA charterholder and a member of the CFA Society of Los Angeles.

Genter Capital Municipal Quality Intermediate ETF

Brian J. Pytlewski, Mr. Pytlewski is Senior Vice President, Director of Municipal Fixed Income of the Sub-Advisor, specializing in tax exempt fixed income securities, and a member of the Sub-Advisor's Investment Policy Committee. Mr. Pytlewski began his investment career in 1994 as Investment Executive with Piper Jaffray & Company focusing on high-net-worth clients. He joined Genter Capital Management in 1999 as Portfolio Administrator, and he was then promoted to portfolio manager in 2000. Mr. Pytlewski earned a B.A. from Loyola Marymount University located in California. Mr. Pytlewski is a member of the National Federation of Municipal Analysts (NFMA), and the California Society of Municipal Analysts (CSMA).

Paul M. Ryan, Mr. Ryan is Senior Vice President, Portfolio Manager of the Sub-Advisor, specializing in tax exempt fixed income securities, and a member of the Sub-Advisor's Investment Policy Committee. Mr. Ryan joined Genter Capital Management in 2001 as an Assistant Portfolio Manager for taxable fixed income accounts. He has received a series of promotions, culminating in his current position, which he undertook in 2006. Mr. Ryan began his career in the capital markets with Reuters America, Inc., providing sales support and client service for an array of different market data products. He previously was a Fixed Income Specialist at Financial Information Network, Inc. While there, he also developed expertise in the area of investment performance analytics. Mr. Ryan earned a B.A. in Political Science/Public Administration from California State University, Los Angeles and an M.B.A. from Drucker School of Management at Claremont Graduate University.

Genter Capital Taxable Quality Intermediate ETF

Alex Hall, CFA, Mr. Hall is Senior Vice President-Director of Fixed Income, Portfolio Manager of the Sub-Advisor, specializing in taxable fixed income securities, and a member of the Sub-Advisor's Investment Policy Committee. Mr. Hall joined Genter Capital Management in 1994, receiving a series of promotions to his current position. Prior to joining Genter, he worked at a Real Estate Management firm in California. Mr. Hall earned a B.A. in Economics from the University of California, Los Angeles. He is a CFA charterholder and is a member of the CFA Institute and the CFA Society of Los Angeles.

Taylor Rudnick, CFA, Mr. Rudnick is First Vice President-Portfolio Manager of the Sub-Advisor, specializing in taxable fixed income securities, and a member of the Sub-Advisor's Investment Policy Committee. Mr. Rudnick joined Genter Capital Management in 2005 as a Marketing Associate. He moved to the firm's fixed income department in 2006 and received various promotions to his current position. Prior to joining Genter, Mr. Rudnick worked as Financial Services Representative with E-Trade Financial, Inc. Mr. Rudnick earned a B.S. in Managerial Economics from the University of California, Davis and is a CFA charterholder and member of the CFA Institute and the CFA Society of Los Angeles.

The Statement of Additional Information provides additional information about the portfolio manager's compensation structure, other accounts managed by the portfolio manager, and the portfolio manager's ownership of securities of the Funds.

Prior Performance of Similar Accounts

The Sub-Advisor is also responsible for managing separate accounts for clients, including accounts invested using a substantially similar strategy as the Genter Capital Taxable Quality Intermediate ETF (the "Taxable Composite") and the Genter Capital Municipal Quality Intermediate ETF (the "Municipal Composite"; together with the Taxable Composite, the "Composites"). The Genter Capital Taxable Quality Intermediate ETF has substantially the same investment objective, policies, and strategies as the Taxable Composite, and the Genter Capital Municipal Quality Intermediate ETF has substantially the same investment objective, policies, and strategies as the Municipal Composite.

The information for the Composites, which includes all substantially similar accounts of that strategy, is provided to show the past performance of those accounts as measured against the specified benchmark and index. The performance of each Composite does not represent the historical performance of the applicable Fund, and should not be considered indicative of future performance of the respective Composite or the applicable Fund. Future results will differ from past results because of differences in future behavior of the various investment markets, in brokerage commissions, account expenses, the size of positions taken in relation to account size and diversification of securities, and the timing of purchases and sales, among other things. In addition, the Composites are not subject to certain investment limitations and other restrictions imposed by the 1940 Act and the Internal Revenue Code which, if applicable, might have adversely affected the performance of each Composite during the periods shown. Performance of each Fund for future periods will definitely vary, and some months and some quarters may result in negative performance; indeed, some future years may have negative performance.

The Sub-Advisor provided the information shown below and calculated the performance information. Each Composite's returns shown include realized and unrealized gains plus income, including accrued income. These returns reflect the actual fees and expenses charged for each Composite. Returns from cash and cash equivalents in each Composite are included in the performance calculations, and the cash and cash equivalents are included in the total assets on which the performance is calculated. Each Composite was valued on a monthly basis, which differs from the SEC return calculation method that employs daily valuation.

Taxable Composite Average Annual Total Returns For the periods ended December 31, 2024

Taxable Composite ⁽¹⁾	1 Year	5 Years	10 Years	Since Inception ⁽²⁾
Composite Net of Composite Expenses ⁽³⁾	2.90%	1.24%	2.16%	5.16%
Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Index	1.25%	(0.33)%	13.35%	5.22%
Bloomberg Intermediate U.S. Gov/Credit Index (4)	3.00%	0.86%	1.71%	4.96%

- (1) As of December 31, 2024, the Taxable Composite is comprised of 25 accounts totaling \$42,047,307. The Taxable Composite demonstrates the performance of assets invested in investment grade, intermediate term securities substantially similar to the ones held by the Genter Capital Taxable Quality Intermediate ETF and managed by the Sub-Advisor since inception.
- (2) The inception date for the Taxable Composite is January 1, 1989.
- (3) Composite net returns are reduced by trading costs and each account's actual investment management fee.
- (4) The Bloomberg Intermediate U.S. Gov/Credit Index is an unmanaged basket of bonds. Unlike a mutual fund, it also does not reflect any trading costs or management fees. You cannot invest directly in an index.

Municipal Composite Average Annual Total Returns For the periods ended December 31, 2024

Municipal Composite ⁽¹⁾	1 Year	5 Years	10 Years	Since Inception ⁽²⁾
Composite Net of Fund Expenses	1.52%	0.56%	1.31%	3.40%
Bloomberg Municipal Bond Index	1.05%	0.99%	2.25%	4.91%
Bloomberg Municipal Bond 5 Year TR Index (3)	1.17%	0.91%	1.67%	4.41%

- (1) As of December 31, 2024, the Municipal Composite is comprised of 5 accounts totaling \$58,754,495. The Municipal Composite demonstrates the performance of assets invested in diversified portfolio of municipal obligations, the interest on which is exempt from regular federal income tax substantially similar to the ones held by the Genter Capital Municipal Quality Intermediate ETF and managed by the Sub-Advisor since inception.
- (2) The inception date for the Municipal Composite is January 1, 1991.
- (3) The Bloomberg Municipal Bond 5 Year TR Index is an unmanaged basket of bonds. Unlike a mutual fund, it also does not reflect any trading costs or management fees. You cannot invest directly in an index.

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

PURCHASE AND REDEMPTION OF SHARES

Shares of a Fund may be acquired or redeemed directly from the Fund at NAV only in Creation Units or multiples thereof, as discussed in the "How to Buy and Sell Shares" section of this prospectus. Only an Authorized Participant may engage in creation or redemption transactions directly with a Fund. Once created, shares of a Fund generally trade in the secondary market in amounts less than a Creation Unit. Most investors buy and sell shares of the Fund in secondary market transactions through brokers.

Shares of a Fund are listed for trading in the secondary market on the Exchange. Shares can be bought and sold throughout the trading day like other publicly traded shares. When buying or selling shares through a broker, you will incur customary brokerage commissions and other charges. You may incur the costs attributable to the difference between the highest price a buyer is willing to pay to purchase shares of a Fund (bid) and the lowest price a seller is willing to accept for shares of a Fund (ask) when buying or selling shares in the secondary market (the "bid-ask spread"). Because the Shares trade at market prices rather than net asset value, the price you pay or receive for the Shares may be greater than NAV (premium) or less than NAV (discount) of such shares.

The Funds trade under the Exchange ticker symbols set forth below:

Name of Fund	Ticker Symbol
Genter Capital Dividend Income ETF	GEND
Genter Capital International Dividend ETF	GENW
Genter Capital Municipal Quality Intermediate ETF	GENM
Genter Capital Taxable Quality Intermediate ETF	GENT

You can access recent information, including information on the Funds' NAV, market price, premiums and discounts, and bid-ask spreads, on the Funds' websites listed below.

Name of Fund	Website
Genter Capital Dividend Income ETF	www.genterfunds.com/GEND
Genter Capital International Dividend ETF	www.genterfunds.com/GENW
Genter Capital Municipal Quality Intermediate ETF	www.genterfunds.com/GENM
Genter Capital Taxable Quality Intermediate ETF	www.genterfunds.com/GENT

Book entry. Shares are held in book-entry form, which means that no stock certificates are issued. The Depository Trust Company ("DTC") or its nominee is the record owner of, and holds legal title to, all outstanding Shares of a Fund and is recognized as the owner of all outstanding Shares of the Fund.

Investors owning Shares are beneficial owners as shown on the records of DTC or its participants. DTC serves as the securities depository for all Shares. Participants in DTC include securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and

other institutions that directly or indirectly maintain a custodial relationship with DTC. As a beneficial owner of Shares, you are not entitled to receive physical delivery of stock certificates or to have shares registered in your name, and you are not considered a registered owner of Shares. Therefore, to exercise any right as an owner of Shares, you must rely upon the procedures of DTC and its participants. These procedures are the same as those that apply to any other securities that you hold in book- entry or "street name" form.

HOW TO BUY AND SELL SHARES

Pricing fund shares. The trading price of a Fund's Shares on the Exchange is based on the market price, not the Fund's NAV, so it may differ from a Fund's daily NAV and can be affected by market forces such as supply and demand, economic conditions and other factors. Information regarding the number of days the market price of a Fund's shares was greater than the Fund's NAV and the number of days it was less than the Fund's NAV (i.e., premium or discount) for the most recently completed calendar year, and the most recently completed calendar quarter is available on the Funds' website listed below:

Name of Fund	Website
Genter Capital Dividend Income ETF	www.genterfunds.com/GEND
Genter Capital International Dividend ETF	www.genterfunds.com/GENW
Genter Capital Municipal Quality Intermediate ETF	www.genterfunds.com/GENM
Genter Capital Taxable Quality Intermediate ETF	www.genterfunds.com/GENT

Determination of net asset value. The NAV per Share for a Fund is determined once daily as of the close of the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE"), usually 4:00 p.m. Eastern time, each day the NYSE is open for trading, provided that (a) any assets or liabilities denominated in currencies other than the U.S. dollar shall be translated into U.S. dollars at the prevailing market rates on the date of valuation as quoted by one or more major banks or dealers that makes a two-way market in such currencies (or a data service provider based on quotations received from such banks or dealers); and (b) U.S. fixed income assets may be valued as of the announced closing time for trading in fixed income instruments on any day that the Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association announces an early closing time. NAV per Share is determined by dividing the value of a Fund's portfolio securities, cash, and other assets (including accrued interest), less all liabilities (including accrued expenses), by the total number of Shares outstanding.

Fixed income securities are valued at market value. Market value generally means a valuation (i) obtained from an exchange, a pricing service or a major market maker (or dealer), (ii) based on a price quotation or other equivalent indication of value supplied by an exchange, a pricing service or a major market maker (or dealer), or (iii) based on amortized cost. The Fund's debt securities are thus valued by reference to a combination of transactions and quotations for the same or other securities believed to be comparable in quality, coupon, maturity, type of issue, call provisions, trading characteristics and other features deemed to be relevant. To the extent a Fund's debt securities are valued based on price quotations or other equivalent indications of value provided by a third-party pricing

service, any such third-party pricing service may use a variety of methodologies to value some or all of a Fund's debt securities to determine the market price. For example, the prices of securities with characteristics like those held by a Fund may be used to assist with the pricing process. The pricing service may use proprietary pricing models.

Equity securities are valued at the last reported sale price on the principal exchange on which such securities are traded, as of the close of regular trading on the Exchange on the day the securities are being valued or, if there are no sales, at the mean of the most recent bid and ask prices. Equity securities that are traded in over-the-counter markets are valued at the NASDAQ Official Closing Price as of the close of regular trading on the Exchange on the day the securities are valued or, if there are no sales, at the mean of the most recent bid and ask prices.

Securities will be valued at fair value when market quotations (or other market valuations such as those obtained from a pricing service) are not readily available or are deemed unreliable. Fair value determinations are made in accordance with the policies and procedures approved by the Board. Market quotations may not be readily available or may be determined to be unreliable when a security's value or a meaningful portion of the Fund's portfolio is believed to have been materially affected by a significant event. A significant event is an event that is likely to materially affect the value of the Fund's investment. Such events may include a natural disaster, an economic event like a bankruptcy filing, a trading halt in a security, an unscheduled early market close or a substantial fluctuation in domestic and foreign markets that has occurred between the close of the principal exchange and the Exchange. In such a case, the value for a security is likely to be different from the last quoted market price. Due to the subjective and variable nature of fair market value pricing, it is possible that the value determined for a particular asset may be materially different from the value realized upon such an asset's sale.

Trading in securities on many foreign securities exchanges and over-the-counter markets is normally completed before the close of business on the NYSE. Securities trading in a particular country or countries may not take place on all U.S. business days or may take place on days that are not U.S. business days. Changes in valuations of certain securities may occur at times or on days on which the Fund's NAV is not calculated and on which a Fund does not affect sales or redemptions of its shares.

Creation Units. Investors such as market makers, large investors, and institutions who wish to deal in Creation Units (large specified blocks of 10,000 shares or multiples thereof) directly with a Fund must have entered into an authorized participant agreement with Capital Investment Group, Inc. (the "Distributor"), and be accepted by the transfer agent, or purchase through a dealer that has entered into such an agreement. Set forth below is a brief description of the procedures applicable to purchase and redemption of Creation Units. For more detailed information, see "Creation and Redemption of Creation Unit Aggregations" in the Statement of Additional Information.

How to buy Creation Units. In order to purchase Creation Units of a Fund, an investor must generally deposit a designated portfolio of securities (the "Deposit Securities") (and/or an amount in cash in lieu of some or all of the Deposit Securities) and generally make a cash payment referred to as the "Cash Component." For those APs that are not

eligible for trading a Deposit Security, and in such other circumstances as the Sub-Advisor believes are in the best interests of a Fund, custom orders are available. The list of the names and the amounts of the Deposit Securities is made available by a Fund's custodian through the facilities of the NSCC immediately prior to the opening of business each day of the Exchange. The Cash Component represents the difference between the NAV of a Creation Unit and the market value of the Deposit Securities. In the case of custom orders, cash- in-lieu may be added to the Cash Component to replace any Deposit Securities that either the AP may not be eligible to trade, or the Sub-Advisor believes are in the best interests of a Fund not to accept in-kind.

Orders must be placed in proper form by or through an AP that is a participant of the DTC ("DTC Participant"). All standard orders must be placed for one or more whole Creation Units of Shares of a Fund and must be received by the Distributor in proper form no later than the close of regular trading on the NYSE (ordinarily 4:00 p.m. Eastern time) ("Closing Time") in order to receive that day's closing NAV per Share. In the case of custom orders, the order must be received by the Distributor no later than one hour prior to Closing Time in order to receive that day's closing NAV per Share. A custom order may be placed by an AP in the event that the Trust permits or requires the substitution of an amount of cash to be added to the Cash Component to replace any Deposit Security which may not be available in sufficient quantity for delivery or which may not be eligible for trading by such AP or the investor for which it is acting or any other relevant reason. A fixed creation transaction fee of \$250 per transaction (the "Creation Transaction Fee") is applicable to each transaction regardless of the number of Creation Units purchased in the transaction. An additional variable charge for cash creations or partial cash creations may also be imposed to compensate each Fund for the costs associated with buying the applicable securities. A Fund may adjust these fees from time to time based on actual experience. The price for each Creation Unit will equal the Fund's daily NAV per share times the number of Shares in a Creation Unit plus the fees described above and, if applicable, any transfer taxes.

Shares of a Fund may be issued in advance of receipt of all Deposit Securities subject to various conditions, including a requirement to maintain cash at least equal to at least 105% of the market value of the missing Deposit Securities on deposit with the Trust.

For more detailed information, see "Creation and Redemption of Creation Unit Aggregations" in the Statement of Additional Information.

Legal restrictions on transactions in certain securities. An investor subject to a legal restriction with respect to a particular security required to be deposited in connection with the purchase of a Creation Unit may, at a Fund's discretion, be permitted to deposit an equivalent amount of cash in substitution for any security which would otherwise be included in the Deposit Securities applicable to the purchase of a Creation Unit. For more detailed information, see "Creation and Redemption of Creation Unit Aggregations" in the Statement of Additional Information.

Redemption of Creation Units. Shares may be redeemed only in Creation Units at their NAV and only on a day the Exchange is open for business. The Funds' custodian makes available immediately prior to the opening of business each day of the Exchange, through

the facilities of the NSCC, the list of the names and the amounts of each Fund's portfolio securities that will be applicable that day to redemption requests in proper form ("Redemption Securities"). Redemption Securities received on redemption may not be identical to Deposit Securities, which are applicable to purchases of Creation Units. Unless cash redemptions or partial cash redemptions are available or specified for a Fund as set forth below, the redemption proceeds consist of the Redemption Securities, plus cash in an amount equal to the difference between the NAV of Shares being redeemed as next determined after receipt by the transfer agent of a redemption request in proper form, and the value of the Redemption Securities (the "Cash Redemption Amount"), less the applicable redemption fee and, if applicable, any transfer taxes. Should the Redemption Securities have a value greater than the NAV of Shares being redeemed, a compensating cash payment to a Fund equal to the differential, plus the applicable redemption fee and, if applicable, any transfer taxes will be required to be arranged for, by or on behalf of the redeeming shareholder.

An order to redeem Creation Units of a Fund may only be effected by or through an Authorized Participant. An order to redeem must be placed for one or more whole Creation Units and must be received by the transfer agent in proper form no later than the close of regular trading on the NYSE (normally 4:00 p.m. Eastern time) in order to receive that day's closing NAV per Share. In the case of custom orders, as further described in the Statement of Additional Information, the order must be received by the transfer agent no later than one hour prior to Closing Time.

For more detailed information, see "Creation and Redemption of Creation Unit Aggregations" in the Statement of Additional Information.

Distributions. Fund shareholders are entitled to their share of a Fund's income and net realized gains on its investments. Each Fund pays out substantially all its net earnings to its shareholders as "distributions." Income dividends, if any, are distributed to shareholders quarterly. Net capital gains are distributed annually. Dividends may be declared and paid more frequently to comply with the distribution requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). Some portion of each distribution may result in a return of capital (which is a return of the shareholder's investment in the Fund). Fund shareholders will be notified regarding the portion of the distribution that represents a return of capital.

Distributions in cash may be reinvested automatically in additional whole shares only if the broker through which the shares were purchased makes such an option available.

FREQUENT PURCHASES AND REDEMPTIONS

Shares can only be purchased and redeemed directly from the Funds in Creation Units by APs, and the vast majority of trading in a Fund's Shares occurs on the secondary market. Because the secondary market trades do not directly involve the Funds, it is unlikely those trades would cause the harmful effects of market timing, including dilution, disruption of portfolio management, increases in the Funds' trading costs and the realization of capital gains. With regard to the purchase or redemption of Creation Units directly with a Fund, to the extent effected in-kind (*i.e.*, for securities), those trades do not cause the harmful effects that may result from frequent cash trades. To the extent trades are effected in whole or in part in cash, those trades could result in dilution to the Funds and increased transaction

costs, which could negatively impact the Funds' ability to achieve their investment objectives. However, direct trading by APs is critical to ensuring that Fund Shares trade at or close to NAV. The Funds also employ fair valuation pricing to minimize potential dilution from market timing. The Funds impose transaction fees on purchases and redemptions of Fund Shares to cover the custodial and other costs incurred by the Funds in effecting trades. These fees increase if an investor substitutes cash in part or in whole for securities, reflecting the fact that a Fund's trading costs increase in those circumstances. Given this structure, the Trust has determined that it is not necessary to adopt policies and procedures to detect and deter market timing of Fund Shares.

FUND SERVICE PROVIDERS

Administrator. The Trust has entered into a Fund Accounting & Administration Services Agreement with The Nottingham Company (the "Administrator"), located at 116 South Franklin Street, Rocky Mount, North Carolina 27804. The Administrator receives a unitary administration services fee of 0.18%, which is designed to pay the Funds' expenses and to compensate the Administrator for providing service for the Funds. Out of the unitary administration services fee, the Administrator pays substantially all expenses of the Funds, including the costs of fund accounting and net asset value calculation, transfer agency, custody, fund administration, support for the Funds' relationships with market makers and Authorized Participants, legal, audit, printing, filing fees and registration expenses, insurance, exchange fees and other services, and Independent Trustees' fees, but excluding (i) investment advisory and sub-advisory fee payment under the Trust's agreements with the Advisor and Sub-Advisor; (ii) brokerage fees and commissions, (iii) acquired fund fees and expenses; (iv) fees and expenses associated with investments in other collective investment vehicles or derivative instruments (including for example option and swap fees and expenses); (v) borrowing costs (such as interest and dividend expense on securities sold short); (vi) taxes; and (vii) extraordinary expenses, such as litigation expenses (which may include indemnification of Fund officers and Trustees and contractual indemnification of Fund service providers (other than the advisor or sub-advisor). The Administrator and not Fund shareholders will benefit from any reduction in fees paid for third-party services, including reductions based on increases in assets.

Custodian. UMB Bank, n.a., ("UMB") located at 1010 Grand Blvd, Kansas City, Missouri 64106 also serves as a custodian for the Funds. UMB is responsible for holding all cash assets and all portfolio securities of the Funds, releasing and delivering such securities as directed by the Funds, maintaining bank accounts in the name of the Funds, receiving for deposit into such accounts payments for Shares, collecting income and other payments due the Funds with respect to portfolio securities, and paying out monies of the Funds.

Transfer Agent. Nottingham Shareholder Services LLC (the "Transfer Agent"), located at 116 South Franklin Street, PO Box 4365, Rocky Mount, North Carolina 27803-0365, serves as the transfer agent for the Funds and serves as the dividend disbursing agent for the Funds.

Distributor. Capital Investment Group, Inc. is the distributor for the Shares (the "Distributor"). The Distributor is a registered broker-dealer and member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc. ("FINRA").

Counsel. DLA Piper LLP serves as counsel to the Trust.

Independent registered public accounting firm. Tait, Weller & Baker LLP, located at Two Liberty Place, 50 S. 16th Street, Suite 2900, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102-2529, serves as the Funds' independent registered public accounting firm. They audit the Funds' financial statements and perform other related audit services.

FEDERAL INCOME TAXATION

As with any investment, you should consider how your investment in Shares will be taxed. The tax information in this Prospectus is provided as general information. You should consult your own tax professional about the tax consequences of an investment in Shares.

Unless your investment in Shares is made through a tax-exempt entity or tax-deferred retirement account, such as an IRA, you need to be aware of the possible tax consequences when:

- A Fund makes distributions,
- You sell your Shares listed on the Exchange, and
- You purchase or redeem Creation Units.

TAXES ON DISTRIBUTIONS

Distributions from the Funds' net investment income (other than qualified dividend income), including distributions of income from securities lending and distributions out of the Funds' net short-term capital gains, if any, are taxable to you as ordinary income. Distributions by the Funds of net long-term capital gains in excess of net short-term capital losses (capital gain dividends) are taxable to you as long-term capital gains, regardless of how long you have held the Funds' shares. Distributions by the Funds that qualify as qualified dividend income are taxable to you at long-term capital gain rates. Long-term capital gains and qualified dividend income are generally eligible for taxation at a maximum rate of 15% for non-corporate shareholders with incomes below approximately \$400,000 (\$450,000 if married and filing jointly), amounts adjusted annually for inflation, and 20% for individuals with any income above these amounts that is net long-term capital gain or qualified dividend income. A 3.8% U.S. federal Medicare contribution tax is imposed on "net investment income," including, but not limited to, interest, dividends, and net gain, of U.S. individuals with income exceeding \$200,000 (or \$250,000 if married and filing jointly) and of estates and trusts.

Dividends will be qualified dividend income to you if they are attributable to qualified dividend income received by the Funds. Generally, qualified dividend income includes dividend income from taxable U.S. corporations, provided that the Funds satisfy certain holding period requirements in respect of the stock of such corporations and has not hedged its position in the stock in certain ways. Substitute dividends received by the Funds with respect to dividends paid on securities lent out will not be qualified dividend income. For this purpose, a qualified non-U.S. corporation means any non-U.S. corporation that is eligible for benefits under a comprehensive income tax treaty with the United States, which includes an exchange of information program or if the stock with respect to which the

dividend was paid is readily tradable on an established United States securities market. The term excludes a corporation that is a passive foreign investment company.

Dividends received by the Funds from another RIC generally are qualified dividend income only to the extent the dividend distributions are made out of qualified dividend income received by such RIC.

For a dividend to be treated as qualified dividend income, the dividend must be received with respect to a share of stock held without being hedged by the Funds, and with respect to a share of the Funds held without being hedged by you, for 61 days during the 121-day period beginning at the date which is 60 days before the date on which such share becomes ex-dividend with respect to such dividend or, in the case of certain preferred stock, 91 days during the 181-day period beginning 90 days before such date.

If your Fund shares are loaned out pursuant to a securities lending arrangement, you may lose the ability to treat Fund dividends paid while the shares are held by the borrower as qualified dividend income. You may lose the ability to use foreign tax credits passed through by the Funds if your Fund shares are loaned out pursuant to a securities lending agreement.

In general, your distributions are subject to U.S. federal income tax for the year when they are paid. Certain distributions paid in January, however, may be treated as paid on December 31 of the prior year.

If the Funds' distributions exceed current and accumulated earnings and profits, all or a portion of the distributions made in the taxable year may be recharacterized as a return of capital to shareholders. Distributions in excess of the Funds' minimum distribution requirements, but not in excess of the Funds' earnings and profits, will be taxable to shareholders and will not constitute nontaxable returns of capital. A return of capital distribution generally will not be taxable but will reduce the shareholder's cost basis and result in a higher capital gain or lower capital loss when those shares on which the distribution was received are sold. Once a shareholder's cost basis is reduced to zero, further distributions will be treated as capital gain if the shareholder holds shares of the Funds as capital assets.

If you are neither a resident nor a citizen of the United States or if you are a non-U.S. entity, the Funds' ordinary income dividends (which include distributions of net short-term capital gains) will generally be subject to a 30% U.S. withholding tax, unless a lower treaty rate applies, provided that withholding tax will generally not apply to any gain or income realized by a non-U.S. shareholder in respect of any distributions of long-term capital gains or upon the sale or other disposition of shares of the Funds.

A 30% withholding tax is currently imposed on U.S.-source dividends, interest, and other income items, and will be imposed on proceeds from the sale of property producing U.S.-source dividends and interest paid after December 31, 2018, to (i) foreign financial institutions including non-U.S. investment funds unless they agree to collect and disclose to the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") information regarding their direct and indirect U.S. account holders and (ii) certain other foreign entities, unless they certify certain information regarding their direct and indirect U.S. owners. To avoid withholding, foreign

financial institutions will need to (i) enter into agreements with the IRS that state that they will provide the IRS information, including the names, addresses, and taxpayer identification numbers of direct and indirect U.S. account holders, comply with due diligence procedures with respect to the identification of U.S. accounts, report to the IRS certain information with respect to U.S. accounts maintained, agree to withhold tax on certain payments made to non-compliant foreign financial institutions or to account holders who fail to provide the required information, and determine certain other information as to their account holders, or (ii) in the event that an applicable intergovernmental agreement and implementing legislation are adopted, provide local revenue authorities with similar account holder information. Other foreign entities will need to provide the name, address, and taxpayer identification number of each substantial U.S. owner or certifications of no substantial U.S. ownership unless certain exceptions apply or agree to provide certain information to other revenue authorities for transmittal to the IRS.

Dividends, interest, and capital gains earned by the Funds with respect to non-U.S. securities may give rise to withholding, capital gains and other taxes imposed by non-U.S. countries. Tax conventions between certain countries and the United States may reduce or eliminate such taxes. If more than 50% of the total assets of the Funds at the close of a year consists of non-U.S. stocks or securities (generally, for this purpose, depositary receipts, no matter where traded, of non-U.S. companies are treated as "non-U.S."), the Funds may "pass through" to you certain non-U.S. income taxes (including withholding taxes) paid by the Funds. This means that you would be considered to have received as an additional dividend your share of such non-U.S. taxes, but you may be entitled to either a corresponding tax deduction in calculating your taxable income, or, subject to certain limitations, a credit in calculating your U.S. federal income tax.

For purposes of foreign tax credits for U.S. shareholders of the Funds, foreign capital gains taxes may not produce associated foreign source income, thereby limiting a U.S. person's ability to use such credits.

If you are a resident or a citizen of the United States, by law, back-up withholding at a 28% rate will apply to your distributions and proceeds if you have not provided a taxpayer identification number or social security number and made other required certifications.

TAXES ON EXCHANGE-LISTED SHARE SALES

Currently, any capital gain or loss realized upon a sale of Shares is generally treated as long-term capital gain or loss if the Shares have been held for more than one year and as short-term capital gain or loss if the Shares have been held for one year or less. The ability to deduct capital losses may be limited.

TAXES ON PURCHASE AND REDEMPTION OF CREATION UNITS

An Authorized Participant who exchanges equity securities for Creation Units generally will recognize a gain or a loss. The gain or loss will be equal to the difference between the market value of the Creation Units at the time of the exchange and the exchanger's aggregate basis in the securities surrendered and the Cash Component paid. A person who exchanges Creation Units for equity securities will generally recognize a gain or loss equal to the difference between the exchanger's basis in the Creation Units and the aggregate

market value of the securities received and the Cash Redemption Amount. The Internal Revenue Service, however, may assert that a loss realized upon an exchange of securities for Creation Units cannot be deducted currently under the rules governing "wash sales," or on the basis that there has been no significant change in economic position. Persons exchanging securities should consult their own tax adviser with respect to whether the wash sale rules apply and when a loss might be deductible.

Under current federal tax laws, any capital gain or loss realized upon redemption of Creation Units is generally treated as long-term capital gain or loss if the Shares have been held for more than one year and as a short-term capital gain or loss if the Shares have been held for one year or less.

If you purchase or redeem Creation Units, you will be sent a confirmation statement showing how many and at what price you purchased or sold Shares.

The foregoing discussion summarizes some of the possible consequences under current federal tax law of an investment in the Funds. It is not a substitute for personal tax advice. You may also be subject to state and local taxation on Fund distributions, and sales of Fund Shares. Consult your personal tax adviser about the potential tax consequences of an investment in Fund Shares under all applicable tax laws.

OTHER IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Portfolio holdings information. A description of the Funds' policies and procedures with respect to the disclosure of their portfolio securities is available in the Funds' Statement of Additional Information ("SAI"). On each business day, before commencement of trading on the Exchange, the Funds will disclose the identities and quantities of the Funds' portfolio holdings that will form the basis for the Funds' calculation of NAV at the end of the business day. These disclosures can be found at:

Genter Capital Dividend Income ETF	www.genterfunds.com/GEND
Genter Capital International Dividend ETF	www.genterfunds.com/GENW
Genter Capital Municipal Quality Intermediate ETF	www.genterfunds.com/GENM
Genter Capital Taxable Quality Intermediate ETF	www.genterfunds.com/GENT

Fund fact sheets provide information regarding each Fund's top holdings and may be requested by calling 1-800-773-3863.

Premium/discount information. Information regarding how often the Shares of the Funds traded on the Exchange at a price above (i.e., at a premium) or below (i.e., at a discount) the NAV of the Funds during the prior calendar year and subsequent quarters, when available will be available at:

Genter Capital Dividend Income ETF	www.genterfunds.com/GEND
Genter Capital International Dividend ETF	www.genterfunds.com/GENW
Genter Capital Municipal Quality Intermediate ETF	www.genterfunds.com/GENM
Genter Capital Taxable Quality Intermediate ETF	www.genterfunds.com/GENT

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Financial Highlights table is intended to help you understand each Funds' financial performance for the past five years. Certain information reflects financial results for a single Fund share. The total returns in the table represent the rate that an investor would have earned (or lost) on an investment in each Fund (assuming reinvestment of all dividends and distributions). The financial data in the table, for the fiscal year April 30, 2025, has been audited by the independent registered public accounting firm Tait, Weller & Baker, LLP. This information should be read in conjunction with the Funds' latest audited annual report and financial statements and notes thereto, which were also incorporated by reference into the Statement of Additional Information and are included in the annual financial statements, which are available upon request. Further information about the performance of the Funds is contained in the <u>Annual Report</u> and financial statements for the Funds, a copy of which may also be obtained at no charge by calling the Funds at 1-800-773-3863.

Genter Capital Dividend Income ETF

	<i>April 30</i> ,
For a share outstanding during period ended	2025(a)
Net Asset Value, Beginning of Period	\$10.00
Income from Investment Operations:	
Net Investment Income (b)	0.09
Net realized and unrealized gain from investment transactions	-
Total from Investment Operations	0.09
Less Distributions From:	
Net investment income	(0.06)
Total Distributions	(0.06)
Net Asset Value, End of Period	\$10.03
Total Return	0.89%(d)
Net Assets, End of Period (in thousands)	\$602
Ratios of:	
Net Expenses to Average Net Assets	0.38%(c)
Net Investment Income	2.87%(c)
Portfolio turnover rate	10.12%(d)

- (a) The fund commenced operations on January 13, 2025.(b) Calculated using the average shares method.
- (c) Annualized
- (d) Not annualized

Genter Capital International Dividend ETF

	April 30,
For a share outstanding during period ended	2025(a)
Net Asset Value, Beginning of Period	\$10.00
Income from Investment Operations:	
Net Investment Income (b)	0.10
Net realized and unrealized gain from investment transactions	1.25
Total from Investment Operations	1.35
Less Distributions From:	
Net investment income	(0.05)
Total Distributions	(0.05)
Net Asset Value, End of Period	\$11.30
Total Return	13.41%(d)
Net Assets, End of Period (in thousands)	\$678
Ratios of:	
Net Expenses to Average Net Assets	0.38%(c)
Net Investment Income	3.03%(c)
Portfolio turnover rate	8.81%(d)

- (a) The fund commenced operations on January 13, 2025.
- (b) Calculated using the average shares method.
- (c) Annualized
- (d) Not annualized

Genter Capital Municipal Quality Intermediate ETF

rmanciai ingunguts	
	<i>April 30</i> ,
For a share outstanding during period ended	2025(a)
Net Asset Value, Beginning of Period	\$10.00
Income (Loss) from Investment Operations:	
Net Investment Income (b)	0.33
Net realized and unrealized loss from investment transactions	(0.06)
Total from Investment Operations	0.27
Less Distributions From:	
Net investment income	(0.31)
Total Distributions	(0.31)
ETF Transaction Fee	0.07
Net Asset Value, End of Period	\$10.03
Total Return	3.42%(d)
Net Assets, End of Period (in thousands)	\$4,513
Ratios of:	
Net Expenses to Average Net Assets	0.38%(c)
Net Investment Income	3.46%(c)
Portfolio turnover rate	51.62%(d)
(a) The fund commenced operations on May 21, 2024.	<u> </u>
(b) Calculated using the average shares method.	
(c) Annualized	
(d) Not annualized	
(4) 1100 411114411244	

Genter Capital Taxable Quality Intermediate ETF

\$10.00
0.4-
0.45
0.43
0.20
0.63
(0.38)
(0.01)
(0.39)
0.03
\$10.27
6.68%(d)
\$38,393
0.38%(c)
4.42%(c)
56.87%(d)

- (a) The fund commenced operations on May 21, 2024.
- (b) Calculated using the average shares method.
- (c) Annualized
- (d) Not annualized

Genter ETFs

More information about the Funds can be found in the Statement of Additional Information, which is incorporated by reference into this prospectus. Additional information about the Funds' investments is available in the <u>Annual</u> and <u>Semi-Annual</u> reports and financial statements to shareholders. The annual reports and financial statements include discussions of market conditions and investment strategies that significantly affected the Funds' performance during its last fiscal year.

The Funds' Statement of Additional Information and the annual and semi-annual reports and financial statements are available, free of charge, on the websites listed below and upon request by contacting the Funds (you may also request other information about the Funds or make shareholder inquiries) as follows:

Call: 1-800-773-3863(toll free)

Monday through Friday

8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. (Eastern time)

E-mail: shareholders@ncshare.com

Write: Genter ETFs

Post Office Box 4365

Rocky Mount, NC 27803-0365

On the Internet: www.genterfunds.com/GEND

www.genterfunds.com/GENW www.genterfunds.com/GENM www.genterfunds.com/GENT

Reports and other information about the Funds are available on the EDGAR database on the SEC's website at www.sec.gov, and copies of this information may be obtained, after paying a duplicating fee, by electronic request at the following e-mail address: publicinfo@sec.gov.

No person is authorized to give any information or to make any representations about the Fund and its shares not contained in this Prospectus and you should not rely on any other information. Read and keep this Prospectus for future reference.